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trodel that considers customer payment hlstory, recent customer press releases, bankruptcy filings, if any, Du.n & Bradstreet reports, and financial 
statement reviews. The Co:tq~any's calculation is reviewed by management to assess whether additional researeh is necessary, and if co:tq~lete, 
whether there needs to be an adjustm:nt to the reserve for uncollectible accounts. The reserve is established through a charge to the provision and 
represents atrounts of cummt and past due customer receivable balances of which management deem~ a loss to be both probable and esti!mble. In 
the past several years, two of our najor customers encountered significant financial difficulty due to the industry downturn and tightening financial 
markets. 

In the event that we are not able to predict changes in the financial condition of our customers, resulting in an une11pected problem with 
collectability of receivables and our actual bad debts differ ftomestin:Btes, or we adjust estin:Btes in future periods, our established allowances ~my 
be insufficient and we lillY be required to recozd additional allowances. Altematively, if we provided trore allowances than are ultimately required, 
we IIBy reverse a portion of such provisions in future periods based on our sctua1 collection e11perience. In the event we adjust our allowance 
estin:Btes, it could 1mterially affect our operating results and financial position. 

We also establish a reserve for sales returns and allowances. The reserve is an estin:Bte of the irqlact of potential returns based upon historic 
trends. 

Our reserves for uncollectible accounts and sales returns and allowances were $2.2 million and $4.0 million as ofDeceniler 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. 

d) Inventory Valuation 

Inventory is reflected in our financial statements at the lower of average cost, approximating first-in, first-out, or market value. 

We continuously evaluate future usage of product and where supply eJ~;eeds demmd, we IIBY establish a reserve. In reviewing inventozy 
valuations, we also review for obsolete items. This evaluation requires us to estin:Bte future usage, which, in an industry where mpid technological 
changes and significant variations in capital spending by system operators are prevalent, is difficult. As a result, to the elltent that we have 
overestin:Bted future usage of inventory, the value of that inventory on our financial statements may be overstated. When we believe that we have 
overestin:Bted our future usage, we adjust for that overstatement through an increase in cost of sales in the period identified as the inventozy is 
written down to its net realizable value. Inherent in our valuations are certain management judgments and cstin:Btes, including :matkdowns, 
shrinkage, manufacturing schedules, possible alteroative uses and future sales forecasts, which can significantly impact ending inventozy valuation 
and gross IIIIIgin. The methodologies utili21ld by the Company in its application of the above methods are consistent for all periods presented. 

The Company conducts annual physical inventozy counts at all ARRIS locations to confirm the existence of its invcntozy. 

e) WaTTQnty 

We ofli:r Wl1Jl11Ilties of various lengths to our customers depending on product specifics and agreement terms with our customers. We provide, 
by a current charge to cost of sales in the period in which the related revenue is recognized, an esti!mte of future wmanty obligations. The estin:Bte 
is based upon historical Cllperience. The eoi>edded product base, failure mtes, cost to repair and wmanty periods are used as a basis for calculating 
the esti!mte. We also provide, via a charge to current cost of sales, estin:Bted e11pected costs associated with non-recurring product failures. In the 
event of a significant non-recurring product failure, the atrount of the reserve ~my not be sufficient. In the event that our hlstorical e11perience of 
product failure mtes and costs of correcting product failures change, our estin:Btes relating to probable losses resulting from a significant non­
recurring product failure changes, or to the extent that other non-recurring warnmty claims occur in the future, we ~my be required to recozd 
additional wammty reserves. Alteroatively, if we provided trore reserves than we needed, we IIBY reverse a portion of such provisions in future 
periods. In the event we change our warranty reserve esti!mtes, the resulting charge against future cost ofsales or reversal of previously recorded 
charges may ~mterially affect our opemting results and financial position. 
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f) Stock-Based Compe11Satio11 

AD sh&Ie-based paymmts to euployees, including grants of employee stock options, aie required to be recognized in the financial statements 
as compensation cost based on the fair value on the date of grant. In general, the Company determines fair value of such awards using the Black­
Scholes option pricing mJdel The Black -Scholes option pricing mJdel incorporates certain assumptions, such as risk-free interest rate, ~ected 
volatility, and ~ected life of options, in order to anive at a fair value estirnlte. Because changes in assumptions can materially affect the fair value 
estimate, the Black-Scholes mJdel may not provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of our sh&Ie-based paymmt awards. For certain 
perfo111111Ilce sh&Ies related to IIIIIket conditions, the fair value of such awards is determined using a lattice mJdel Management will continue to 
assess the assumptions and methodologies used to calculate estimated fair value of sh&Ie-based coupensation. Circumatances may change and 
additional data may become available over time, which could resuh in changes to these assutq~tions and methodologies and thereby materially 
:itq>act our fair value determination. If factors change and we employ different assumptions in determining the fair value in future periods, the 
compensation ~ense that we record may diffi:r significantly from what we have recorded in the cuuent period. 

Fontard-Looking Statements 

Certain inroiiiiiltion and statements contained in this Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial Condition and Rcsuhs of 
Operations and other sections of this report, including statements using terma such as "may," "~ect," "anticipate," "intend,'' "estimate,'' ''believe,'' 
"plan," "continue," "could be," or similar variations thereof; constitute forward-looking statements with respect to the financial condition, results of 
operations, and business of ARRIS, including statements that aie based on cum:nt eJIPectations, estirmtes, forecasts, and projections about the 
llllllkcts in which we operate and management's belie& and assumptions regarding these DBJkets. Any other statements in this document that are 
not statements about historical filets also aie forward-looking statements. We caution investors that forward-looking statements made by us aie not 
guamntees of future perfoiiiiilDce and that a variety of factors could cause our actual results to diffi:rmaterially from the anticipated resuhs or other 
CJ!Pectations ~res sed in our forward-looking statements. ~ortant factors that could cause resuhs or events to diffi:r from cuuent ~ectations aie 

described in the risk factors set forth in Item lA, "Risk Factors." These factors are not intended to be an all-encolll'assing list of risks and 
uncertainties that may affect the operations, perfoiiiiilDce, development and resuhs of our business, but instead are the risks that we currently 
perceive as potentially being material In providing furward-looking statements, ARRIS ellpressly disclailllll any obligation to update publicly or 
otherwise these statements, whether as a resuh of new infuiiiiiltion, future events or otherwise except to the extent required by law. 

ltem7A. Quantitative and Qualitatitle DisclosUTU .tf.bo'llt Market Risk 

We aie eJIPosed to various market risks, including interest rates and foreign cUireD.cy rates. The fullowing discussion of our risk-management 
activities includes "furward-looking statemmts" that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results could differ materially from those projected in 
the furward-looking statements. 

We have an investment portfolio of auction rate securities that are classified as "available-fur-sale" securities. Ahhough these securities have 
maturity dates of 15 to 30 years, they have characteristics of short-term investments as the interest rates reset every 28 or 35 days and we have the 
potential to liquidate them in an auction process. Due to the short duration ofthese investments, a mJvement in llllllkct interest rates would not have 
a material :itq>act on our operating resuhs. However, it is possible that a security will fail to reprice at the scheduled auction date. In these instances, 
we aie entitled to receive a penahy interest rate above market and the auction rate security will be held until then~ scheduled auction date. At 
Decelliler 31, 2007 ARRIS had $30.3 million invested in auction rate securities. During 2008, we successfully liquidated. at par, a net of$25.3 million 
of the auction rate securities. However, one auction rate security of approximttely $5.0 million has continued to fail at auction, resuhing in ARRIS 
continuing to hold this security. Due to the cuuent market conditions and the failure ofthe auction rate security to reprice, beginning in the second 
quarter of2008, we recorded changes in the fair value of the instrument as an ilqlainnent charge in the Statement of Operations in the gain (loss) on 
investment line. ARRIS ny not be able to liquidate this security until a successful auction occurs, or ahematively, we have been provided the 
option to sell 
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the security to a major financial institution at par on June 30, 2010. During the year ended DecC!lDer 31,2009, we recorded changes in fuir value of 
$61 thousand. 

A significant portion of our products are manufuctured or as sC!lDied in Olina, Mexico, Ireland, Taiwan, and other countries outside the United 
States. Our sales into international DBrlrets have been and are Cllpected in the future to be an il:q!ortant part of our business. These foreign 
operations are subject to the usual risks inherent in conducting business abroad, including risks with respect to currency ~hange rates, economic 
and polit:ical destabilimtion, restrictive actions and tuation by foreign governmmts, nationalimtion, the laws and policies of the United States 
affecting trade, foreign investment and loans, and foreign tax laws. 

We have certain international custoi!IIm who are billed in their local currency. Changes in the monetary exchange rates IIIIIY adversely affect 
our results of operations and financial condition. To manage the volatility relating to these typical business CJIIIOSures, we may enter into various 
derivative transactions, when appropriate. We do not hold or is sue derivative instruments fur trading or other speculative pUiposes. The euro is the 
predominant cuuency of the custoi!IIm who are billed in their local cuuency. Taking into account the effects of foreign currency fluctuations of the 
euro and pesos versus the dollar, a hypothetical10"/o weakening of the U.S. dollar (as ofDecenDer 31, 2009) would provide a gain on foreign 
cwrency of approximately $1.6 million. Conversely, a hypothetica110"/o strengthening of the U.S. dollar would provide a loss on foreign currency of 
approximately $1.6 million. As ofDecC!lDer 31, 2009, we had no material contracts, other than accounts receivable, denonmated in foreign cuuencies. 

We regularly review our forecasted sales in euros and enter into option contracts when appropriate. In the event that we determine a hedge to 
be ineffective prior to Cllpirations earnings may be effected by the change in the hedge value. As ofDecC!lDer 31,2009, we had option collars 
outstanding with notional amounts totaling 6.0 million euros, which I!lllture through 2010. As ofDecelliler 31,2009, we had forward contracts 
outstanding with notional amounts totaling 9.0 million euros, which mature through 2010. The fuir value of these option collars and forward contracts 
was approximltely a loss of$0.5 million. 

ItemS. 

The report of our independent registered public accounting firm and consolidated financial statem::nts and notes thereto for the Co!ll)any are 
included in this Report and are listed in the Index to Consolidated Financial Statem::nts. 

ltem9. 

N/A 

ltem9A. Collhols and Proced11res 

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures. Our principal ellllcutive officer and principal financial officer evaluated the 
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities &change Act of 1934 as of 
the end of the period covered by this report (the "Evaluation Date"). Based on that evaluation, such officers concluded that, as ofthe Evaluation 
Date, our disclosure controls and procedures were efl'ective as conterqllated by the Act. 

(b) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our principal el!lleutive officer and principal financial officer evaluated the 
changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most recent fiscal quarter. Based on that evaluation, our principal 
el!llcutive officer and principal financial officer concluded that there had been no change in our internal control over financial reporting during the 
most recent fiscal quarter that has IIBterially affected, or is reasonably likely to IIBterially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. 

ltem9B. 

N/A 
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MANAG&\1ENT'S RIPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FlNANCJAL RIPORTING 

ARRIS' mmagement is responsible fur establishing and maintaining an adequate systemofintemal control over financial reporting as required 
by the Sarbanes-OJdey Act of2002 and as defined in &change Act Rule 13a-15(f). A control system can provide only reasonable, not absolute, 
assurance that the objectives of the controls ystem are Imt. 

Undermmagement's supervision, an evaluation of the design and effectiveness of ARRIS' intemal control over financial reporting was 
conducted based on the fram:work in Internal Control- Integrated Framework issued by the Comnittee of Sponsoring Orgacimtions of the 
Treadway Conmission (WSO). Based on this evaluation, mmagement concluded that ARRIS' internal control over financial reporting was effective 
as ofDeceo:ber 31, 2009. 

The effectiveness of ARRIS' internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2009 has been audited by Fmst & Young liP, an 
independent registered public accounting finn retained as auditors of ARRIS <:roup, Inc.'s financial statement, as stated in their report which is 
included herein. 

/s/ R 1 STANZIONE 
Robert J. Stanzione 
ClliefEl!ecutive Officer, Cb.airman 

/s/ DAVID B, POTTS 
David B. Potts 
Ezcutive Vice President, CbiefFinancial Officer, 
Chief Accounting Officer, 
and Chieflnformation Officer 

Februazy 26,2010 
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Report of Independent Regittered Puliic Acconnting Firm 

The Boanl ofDirectors and Stockholders of ARRIS Group, Inc. 

We have audited ARRIS G'oup, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting as ofDeceniJer 31, 2009, based on criteria established in 
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the CoiiiiDittce of Sponsoring Organi2ations of the Treadway Coillliiission (the COSO criteria). 
ARRIS G'oup, Inc.'s management is responsible fur maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the 
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the acco~q~anying Management's Report On Internal Control Over Financial 
Reporting. Our responsibility is to ellpress an opinion on the coiqJany's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standanls of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boanl (United States). Those 
standanls require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting 
was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of intemal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness ~ts, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and 
perfunning such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

A co~q~any's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance reganling the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements fur Clllernal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accumtely and fitirly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the co~q~any; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures ofthe coiqJany are being made only in accordance with authori2ations ofmmagement and directOJs ofthe 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthori2l:d acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have amaterialetlect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any 
evalnation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may becollll: inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree ofcoiqJliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, ARRIS G'oup, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective intemal control over financial reporting as ofDeceniJer 31, 
2009, based on the COSO criteria. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public CoiqJany Accounting Oversight Boanl (United States), the consolidated 
balance sheets of ARRIS Group, Inc. as ofDeceniJer 31,2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholder's equity, 
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended Deceniler 31, 2009, and our report dated February 26,2010 expressed an unqualified 
opinion thereon. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
February 26, 2010 

Is/ FANsT & YoUNG ILP 
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Report of Independent Regiltered PnHic Accounting Firm 

The Board ofDirectors and Stockholders of ARRIS Group, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ARRIS Goup, Inc. as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and the related 
consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended Deceniler 31,2009. Our 
audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the lndexat Item 15(a). These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility 
of ARRIS' management. Our responsibility is to ~ress an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are tree of material 
misstatement. An audit includes elllllllining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estiJmtes made by management, as weD as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in aD material respects, the consolidated financial position 
of ARRIS Group, Inc. at Deceniler 31, 2009 and 2008, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in 
the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial 
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents :fitidy, in all material respects, the 
information set forth therein. 

As discussed in Notes 16 and 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statem:mts, the Company adopted FASB lntexpretation No. 48, Accounting for 
Uncertainty in Income Taxe.r- an interpretation ofFASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (codified in ASC Topic 740), in 2007 
and adopted FASB Staff Position No. APB 14-1,Accountingfor Convertible Debt In.rtrumenu That May Be Settled in Ca.rh upon Converaion 
(codified in ASC Topic 470-20, Debt with Converaion and Other Options), in 2009. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Ovemight Board (United States), ARRIS Group, 
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Frameworlc 
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission and our report dated February 26,2010 ~ressed an unqualified 
opinion thereon. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
February 26, 2010 

/s/ FJINST & YOUNG ill' 
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ARRlS GROUP, INC. 

CONSOLIDATID BALANCESIIEEI'S 

ASSErS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Short-term invest:ments, at fair value 

Total cash, c:ash equivalents and short-term investments 

Restricted cash 
Acanmts mx:ivablc (net of allowaru:e~ for doubtful aK:alllllts of $2, 168 in 2009 and $3,988 in 2008) 

Other mx:ivablcs 

Inventories (net of reserves of$22,151 in 2009 and $18,811 in 2008) 

Prep aids 
Current dcfcmxl income tiiX as seta 
Other curnm.t assets 

Total current usets 

Property, plant and equiptna~t (net of ac:cumulated depreciation of$106,744 in 2009 and $100,313 in 2008) 

Goodwill 

Int!JD81.bleassets (net ofiWCIIllllllated amortization of$190,722 in2009 and $153,362 in2008) 

Investments 

Noncurrent defc:rred inaJme ti!Xassets 
Other assets 

UABIUTIE!I AND STOCKHOlDERS' DJUITY 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Accrued romp COllation, benefits and related tllliCI 

Accrued warranty 

Defcued revenue 

Current portion of Iona-term debt 
Current def\:m:d inaJme tiiX liabilities 

Other a=ued liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt, net of cum::nt portion 

Accrued pension 

Noncurrent inoomc tiiXI:II payable 

Noncurrent defc:rred inaJme tiiXliabilities 
Other nODCUII'alt liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Stockholders' equity: 

Prefcm:d stoclc, par value $1.00 pCI" shan:, 5.0 million llharea authorized; none ill sued and outstanding 

Colm1on stoclc, par value $0.01 pCI' share, 320.0 million sbaral authorized; 125.6 million and 123.1 million sbaral issued and 
outstanding in 2009 and 2008, re~pectively 

Capital in CX~:CSS of par value 

Treasury stoc:k at a>st, 13 million sbaral in 2009 arui 2008 

Aocwnulated deficit 

Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities 
Unfunded pension liability, including income tax impact of 

$1,169 md $2,778 in 2009 and 2008, reapectively 

Cumulative translation adjustments 

Total stockholders' equity 

See aeeotl1'anying notes to the eonsolidated financial statements. 
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s 500,565 s 409,894 

125,031 17,371 

625,596 427,265 

4,475 5,673 

143,708 159,443 

6,113 4,749 

95,851 129,752 

11,675 8,004 

35,994 44,004 

18,896 19,782 

942,308 798,672 

57,195 59,204 

235,388 231,684 

204,572 227,348 

20,618 14,681 

6,759 12,157 

8,776 6,575 

$ 1,475,616 $1,350,321 

$ 53,979 $ 75,863 

36,936 27,024 

4,265 5,652 
47,044 44,461 

124 146 

1,059 

46,203 25,410 

188,551 179,615 

211,248 211,870 

16,408 18,820 

14,815 9,6!Yl 

37,204 41,598 

16,021 15,343 

484,247 476,853 

1,388 1,362 

1,183,872 1,159,097 

(75,960) (75,960) 

(ll1,734) (202,503) 

28 (274) 

(6,041) (8,070) 

(184) (184) 

991,369 873,468 

$ 1,475,616 $1,350,321 
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ARRlS GROUP, INC. 

CONSOLIDATID STADMtNl'S OF OPERATIONS 

For the Yean J!Dded December 31, 
2009 2008 2007 

(ia thou1aadl, except per 1hare data) 

Net sales: 
Products $ 998,734 $ 1,064,837 $ 950,013 
Services 109,072 79,m 42,181 

Total net sales 1,107,806 1,144,565 $ 992,194 
Cost of sales: 

Products 594,133 709,657 695,119 
Services 50,910 41,779 23,193 

Total cost of sales 645,043 751,436 718,312 
G-on omgin 462,763 393,129 273,882 
cross omgin% 41.8% 34.3% 27.6"/o 

Operating e:JPenses: 
Selling, general, and administrative ell()enses 148,403 143,997 99,879 
Resean:h and development CllpCD.Ses 124,550 112,542 71,233 
bopaUnEntofgood~ 209,297 
Acquired in-process research and development charge 6,120 
Amutization of intangible assets 37,361 44,195 2,278 
Restructuring charges 3,702 1,211 460 

Total operating ellpens es 314,016 Sll,242 179,970 
Operating incom: (loss) 148,747 (118,113) 93,912 
Other e:JPense {incomc ): 

Interest e:JPense 17,670 17,123 16,188 
Glin on teminated acquisition, net of ell()enses (22,835) 
GLin on debt retirement (4,152) 
I.Dss {gain) on investmcnts and notes receivable (711) 717 {4,596) 
Loss {gain) on fureign cum:ncy 3,445 {422) 48 
Interest income (1,409) (7,224) (24,776) 
Other ell()ense {income), net (714) {1,043) 370 

IncoiDil (loss) from continuing operations befure income tlllles 134,618 (127,264) 129,513 
IncoiDil taxell()ense 43,849 2,375 37,370 

Net incomc (loss) from continuing operations 90,769 (129,639) 92,143 
IncoiDil from discontinued operations 204 

Net income (loss) $ 90,769 $ {129,639) $ 92,347 

Net incomc (loss) per comnon shan: -basic: 
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 0.73 $ (1.04) $ 0.83 
Income {loss) from discontinued operations 

Net incomc (loss) $ 0.73 $ (1.04) $ 0.83 

Net incomc (loss) per comnon shan: -diluted: 
Income {loss) from continuing operations $ 0.71 $ (1.04) $ 0.82 
Incomc (loss) from discontinued operations 
Net incom: (Ion) $ 0.71 $ (1.04) $ 0.82 

Weighted average comnon shares -basic 124,716 124,878 110,843 

Weighted average common shares -diluted 128,085 124,878 113,027 

See accon:panying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

67 

 
 
 

69



Table ofC4Jnteng 

ARRlS GROUP, INC. 

CONSOLIDATID STA~ OFCASHFLOWS 

Operating activities: 
Net incom: (loss) 

Depreciation 
Almrtimtion of intangible assets 
Almrtimt:ion of deterred finance tees 
Goodwill ilqlairm:nt 
Deferred incom: tax provision 
Deferred in com: tax related to goodwill ilqlairm:nt 
Stock co~ensation ellpense 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Gain related to previously mten off receivables 
Gain on debt retirelrent 
Non cash interest ellpense 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 
Loss (gain) on investm:nts and notes receivable 
lncom: from discontinued operations 
Gain related to terminated acquisition, net of ellpenses 
Acquired in-process research and develop:ment charge 
Elr;:ess incom: tax benefits from stock-based compensation plans 

Changes in opemting assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions and dispositions: 
Accounts receivable 
Other receivables 
Inventories 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Other, net 

Net cash provided by opemting activities 
Investing activities: 

Pure has es of short-term inves tm:nts 
Sales ofshort-terminvc:stm:nts 
Purchases ofproperty,plant and equip:ment 
Cash proceeds from sak: of property, plant, and equip:ment 
Cash paid for acquisition, net of cash acquired 
Cash paid for hedge related to terminated acquisition 
Cash proceeds from hedge related to tenninated acquisition 
Cash received related to tenninated acquisition, net ofpay:ments 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

$ 

Yean I!Aded December 31, 
2009 2008 2007 

(ia thou1aadl) 

90,769 $ (129,639) $ 92,347 
20,862 20,915 10,852 
37,361 44,195 2.)78 

728 7f/J 764 
209.)97 

13,052 7,963 825 
(24,725) 

15,921 11,217 10,903 
(1,280) 819 279 

(371) 
(4,152) 
11,136 10,736 9,925 

428 14 182 
(711) 717 (4,604) 

(204) 
(22,835) 

6,120 
(3,007) (56) (9,157) 

21,704 8,579 (17,498) 
(2,383) (471) (1,774) 
38,906 4,023 (9,502) 
4,707 38,800 (9,906) 
~.064) (14,131) 4,806 

240,m 189,073 63,424 

(216,704) (113,734) (356,366) 
104,488 155,114 412,217 
(18,663) (21,352) (15,072) 

210 250 3 
(22,734) (10,500) (285,284) 

(26,469) 
38,750 
10,554 

(153,403) 9,778 (221,667) 

See acco~anying notes to the consolidated financial statem:nts. 
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ARR1S GROUP, INC. 

CONSOLIDATID STATI!MENTS OF CASH FLOWS- (Continued) 

Yean I!Aded December 31, 
2009 2008 2007 

Financing activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of commn stock 
~urohase ofcomrmn stock 
Payment of debt and capital lease obligations 
Elc:ess income tax benefits from stock-based compensation plans 
~urohase of shares to satisfY elqlloyee taxwithholdings 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cuh and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Supplemental investing activity information: 
Net tangible assets acquired, ex:luding cash 
Intangible assets acquired, including goodwill and adjustments 
Prior investment in acquired colqlany 
Equity issued for acquisition, including filirvalue of assumed stock options 

Cash paid for acquisition, net of cash acquired 

Landlord funded leasehold ilqlmvements 

Supple~m~ntal cash flow information: 
Interest paid during the year 

Income Um:s paid during the year 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

See acconpanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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12,984 

(10,714) 
3,007 

(2,180) 

3,097 
90,671 

409,894 
500,565 

2,383 
20,351 

22,734 

50 

5,483 

30,878 

(ia thou1aadl) 

$ 49 $ 14,377 
(75,960) 
(35,864) (19) 

56 9,157 
(1,035) (3,093) 

(112,754) 20,422 
86,097 (137,821) 

323,797 461,618 

$ 409,894 $ 323,797 

$ 23,108 $ 11,645 
(12,608) 582,847 

(5,973) 
(303,235) 

$ 10,500 $ 285,284 

$ $ 85 

$ 5,800 $ 6,182 

$ 19,834 $ 22,687 
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ARRlS GROUP, INC. 

CONSOLIDADD STA'IlMENI'S OF STOCKHOLDIRS' EQtn'Y 

u .. ..- u ....... 
C~olbo (La->Gaoa u.r ..... d Gobo c.ddiR 

c..,._ ....._., Tr.MIII'J Acc1IID:IIded. Mar .. tololo p ..... <L-l .. 'lnmlollno _,. 
ParV- ~ DdkM IlK- ~ Der........, A1_ ... Tal 

(Io--.do) 

Balaace, Jaauary 1, 1007 $1,089 $ 814,599 $ $(164,716) $ 1,297 $(4,462) $ (551) $ (184) $ 647,072 
Comprehensive income: 

Net income 92,347 92,347 
Unrealized Ioiii! on marketable securities (1,277) (1,277) 
Unrealized pin on derivative in:ltnm!ents 551 551 
Change in unfunded penaion liability, net of 

$665 of income tax impact 1,104 1,104 

Comprehensive income 92,725 
Compensation under stock award plans 10,903 10,903 
Adoption of FIN 48 (65) (65) 
Income tax benefit related to exerci8C of stock 

options 8,987 8,987 
Fair valoe of stock options related to C-OOR 

acquisition 22,797 22,797 
IIIIBD.ce of common stock related to C-COR 

acquisition 251 280,759 (572) 280,438 
Iaamnce of common stock and other 16 8,552 8,568 

Balaace, December 31, 2007 1,356 1,146,597 (572) (72,434) 20 (3,358) (184) 1,071,425 

Comprehensive income (loss): 
Net Lon (129,639) (129,639) 
Unrealized loss on marketable 8Ccurities (294) (294) 
Chansc in unfunded pension liability, net of 

$2,778 of income tax impact (4,712) ~4,712) 

Comprehensive loss (134.645) 
Service colt, interest cost, and expected return on 

plan assets for Oct 1 -Dec 31,2008 (310) (310) 
Amortizatlon of prior len' ice cost fDI' Oct 1 -

Dec 31,2008 {120) {120) 
Compensation under stock award plan1 11,277 11,277 
Illllllllce of common stock aad other 6 1,692 512 2,270 
Repurchase of common stock (75,960) (75,960) 
Income tax benefit related to exerci8C of stock 

options (469) ~469) 

Balaace, December 31, 1008 1,362 1,159,097 (75,960) (202,503) (274) (8,070) (184) 873,468 

Comprehensive income (lo•): 
Net income 90,769 90,769 
Unrealized gain on marketable searities 302 302 
Change in unfunded pension liability, net of 

$1,169 of income tax impact 2,029 2,029 

Comprehensive income 93,100 

Compensation under stock award plans 
15,921 15,921 

houance of common otock and other 26 10,827 10,853 
Impact of debt redemption, net of di:fcrred taxes (2,127) (2,127) 
Income tax benefit related to exerciJe of stock 

optlons 154 154 

Balaace, December 31, 2009 ~ s 1,183,872 $(75,960) $~111,734) $ 28 $(6,041) !..,..__ !......ll!!> $ 991,369 

See BCCO!l1l&nying notes to the consolidated financial statem:nts. 
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NODS 10 THECONSOLIDATilD FINANCIAL STATIMllNTS 

Note 1. Organization andB•i• ofPre.entation 

ARRIS Group, Inc. (together with its consolidated subsidiaries, cm:ept as the contellt otheiWise indicates, "ARRIS" or the "Colqlany"), is a 
global comnunications technology colqlany, headquartered in Suwanee, Georgia. ARRIS operates in three business segments, Broadband 
Coiiiiiillications System;, Access, Tillllsport & Supplies, snd Media & Comnunications System~. ARRIS speciali2les in integrated broadband 
netwmk solutions that include products, system~ and software for content and operations llllllagemmt (including video on dCIIIIlld, or VOD), and 
professional services. ARRIS is a leading developer, llllllufilcturer and supplier of telephony, data, video, construction, rebuild and n:aintenance 
equipmmt for the broadband colll!DI.nications industry. In addition, we are a leading supplier of infrastructure products used by cable system 
operators to build-out and maintain hybrid fiber~axial (''HFC') networks. The Colqlany provides its customers with products and services that 
enable reliable, high speed, two-way broadband tillllsmis sion of video, telephony, and data. 

Notel. Summary ofSignifiunt Aeeonnting Polieie1 

(a) Consolidation 

The accolqlanying consolidated financial statemmts include the accounts of the Colqlsny and its wholly owned foreign and dom:stic 
subsidiaries. Intercompany accounts and tillllsactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(b) Use ofEatimrJtes 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statemmts in confonnity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires 
llllllagemmt to IIlllkc estimates and asslllqltions that affect the am~unts reported in the consolidated financial statem:nts and accompanying notes. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(c) Caah, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

ARRIS' cash and cash equivalents (which are highly-liquid investmmts with an original maturity of three months or less) are prinmily held in 
money lllllk&rt funds that pay either taJcable or non-tushie interest. The Company holds investments consisting of debt securities classified as 
available-for-sale, which are stated at estimated filirvalue. These debt securities consist prinmily of commercial paper, auction rate securities, 
certificates of deposits, and U.S. government agency financial instrum:nts. Auction rate securities, paying either tuable ornon-taJcable interest, 
generally have long-termmaturities beyond three months but are priced and traded as short-termor long-terminstrum:nts. These investments are on 
deposit with major financial institutions. 

From time to time, the Colqlany has held certain investmmts in the common stock or preferred stock of publicly-traded and private companies, 
which were classified as available-for-sale or cost-method investmmts. As ofDecen:ber 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company's holdings in these 
investmmts were inm:aterial Otanges in the lllllk&rt value of the auction rate securities are typically recorded in other co~q~rehensive income (loss) 
and gains or losses on related sales of these securities are recogni2cd in in com: (loss). These securities are also subject to a periodic :in:painncnt 
review, which requires significant judgment. During the yelllll ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the Co~q~any recognized (gains) 
losses of appromnately $(0. 7) million and $0.7 million, respectively, related to sales of our available-for-sale investmmts. As ofDecen:ber 31, 2009 
and 2008, ARRIS had unreali2led gains (losses) related to available-for-sale securities of appromnately $0 and $(0.3) million, respectively, included in 
accumulated other comprehensive incom: (loss). 

The Company haB a defum:d compensation plan that doeB not qualify under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, which was available 
to certain current and former officers and key eJ~ecutives ofC-CORincotporated (C-COR). During 2008, this plan was merged into a new non­
qualified deferred colqlensation plan which is also available to by eJCecutives of the Company. F.lqlloyee colqlensation defem!ls and 011tching 
contributions are held in a rabbi trust, which is a funding vehicle used to protect the deferred co~q~ensation from various events (but not ftom 
bankruptcy or insolvency). 
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We previously offim:d a deferred cotq~ensation ammgement, which allowed certain employees to defer a portion of their earnings and defer 
the related income talles. As ofDeceder 31, 2004, the plan was frozen and no further contributions are allowed. The deferred earnings are invested 
in a rabbi trust. 

The Company also has a deferred retirement salary plan, which was limited to certain current or former officers ofC-COR The present value of 
the estimated future retirement benefit paYID'nts is being accrued over the estimated service period from the date of signed agreemmts with the 
Ciqlloyees. ARRIS holds an investment to cover its liability. 

(d) lnventorie.r 

Inventories are stated at the lower of average cost, approximating first-in, first-{)ut, or lllllrlart. The cost of work-in-process and finished goods 
is comprised of mlterial, labor, and overhead. 

(e) Revenue recognition 

ARRIS generates revenue as a resuh of varying activities, including the delivezy of stand-alone equipment, custom design and installation 
services, and bundled sales ammgements inclusive of equipment, software and services. The revenue from these activities is recogni21:d in 
accordance with applil:able accounting guidance and their related inteJpretations. 

~venue is recogni21:d when all of the following criteria have been met: 

• When persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists. Contracts and customer purchase orders are used to determine the existence of an 
ammgement. 

• Delivery has occurred. Shipping documents, proof of delivezy and customer acceptance (when applicable) are used to verify delivezy. 

• The fee is ped or determinable. Pricing is considered fuced and deteminable at the ex:cution of a customer ammgement, based on specific 
products and quantities to be delivered at specific prices. This determination includes a review of the payment tenm associated with the 
transaction and whether the sales price is subject to refund or adjustment or future discounts. 

• Collectability is reasonably assured. We assess the ability to collcct from our customers based on a nUidler offilctors that include 
infonnation supplied by credit agencies, analyzing customer accounts, reviewing paYID'nt history and consulting bank references. Should 
we have a circUIIIItance arise where a customer is deemed not creditworthy, all revenue related to the transaction will be deferred until such 
time that payment is received and all other criteria to allow us to recogni2e revenue have been met. 

Revenue is deferred if any of the above revenue recognjtion criteria is not met as well as when certain circUIIIItances exist for any of our 
products or services, including, but not limited to: 

• When undelivered products or services that are essential to the functionality of the delivered product exist, revenue is deferred until such 
undelivered products or services are delivered as the customer would not have full use of the delivered elemmts. 

• When required acceptance has not occurred. 

• When trade-in rights are granted at the time of sale, that portion of the sale is deferred until the trade-in right is =is ed or the right 
eJq>ires. In determining the defetm!BID)unt, management estimates the eJq>ected trade-in rate and future value of the product upon trade-in. 
These facton are periodically reviewed and updated by management, and the updates may resuh in either an increase or decrease in the 
deferral 

Equipment- The Company provides cable system operators with equipmmt that can be placed within various stages of a broadband cable 
system that allows for the delivery of cable telephony, video and high speed data as well as outside plant construction and lDlintenance equipmmt. 
For equipment sales, revenue recognition is generally 
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established when the products have been shipped, risk ofloss bas trans fcrred, objective evidence exists that the product bas been accepted, and no 
significant obligations remain relative to the transaction. Additionally, based on historical experience, ARRIS has established reliable estimates 
related to sales returns and other allowances for discounts. These estimates are reconled as a reduction to revenue at the timl the revenue is initially 
reconled. 

Software. - The Colqlany sells internally developed software as well as software developed by outside third parties that does not require 
significant production, IIJJdification or customimtion. The Colqlany recognizes software and any associated system product revenue where 
software is IIJJre than an incidental CO!q)Onent, in acconlance with the applicable guidance. Our products that contain IIJJre than incidental software 
include: CMTS, ARRIS SpectnunAnaly.:lm' ("ASA"), DS, UCfS, Commercial Services Aggregator ("CSA") 9000, CXM Glteway, Video On DeiiBild 
(''VOD"), and Advertising Insertion. 

Services- Service revenue consists of customer support and IIJaintenance, installation, training, on-site support, networlc design and inside 
plant activities. A number of our products are sold in combination with customer support and lllllintenance services, which consist of software 
updates and product support. Software updates provide custom:rs with rights to unspecified software updates that the Colqlany chooses to 
develop and to lllllintenance releases and patches that the CollJlany chooses to release during the period of the support period. Product support 
services include telephone support, reiiJJte diagnostics, email and web access, access to on-site technical support personnel and repair or 
replacem:nt ofbanlware in the event ofdBIIIIIgc or failure during the tennofthe support period. Maintenance and support service fees are generally 
billed in advance ofthe associated lllllintenance contract term Maintenance and support service fees collected are reconled as deferred revenue and 
recognized ratably under the straight-line method over the term of the contract, which is generally one year. The Colqlany does not record 
receivables associated with lllllintenance revenues without a firm, non-{;ancelable onler from the customer. Installation services and training services 
are alao recognized in service revenues when perfullDld. Pursuant to the accounting requirements, the Colqlany seeks to establish appropriate 
vendor-specific objective evidence (''VSOE") of the fair value for all service offerings. VSOEoffairvalue is determined based on the price charged 
when the same elem:nt is sold separately and based on the prices at which customers have renewed their customer support and lllllintenance. For 
elements that are not yet being sold separately, the price established by !IIIIDagem:nt, if it is probable that the price, once established, will not 
change before the separate introduction of the elem:nt into the n:mketplace is used to m:asure VSOE of fair value for that elem:nt. 

Incentives- Customer incentive progratll! that include consideration, primarily rebates/credits to be used against future product purchases 
and certain volwD: discounts, have been reconled as a reduction of revenue when the shipment of the requisite equipment occurs. 

Multiple Element Arrangements- Certain customer transactions llllly include multiple deliverables based on the bundling ofequipm:nt, 
software and services. When a IIlllltiple-element arrangement exists, the fee from the arrangem:nt should be allocated to the various deliverables, to 
the Clltent appropriate, so that the proper BIIIJunt can be recognized as revenue as each elem:nt is delivered. Based on the COIIJlosition of the 
arrangem:nt, the CollJlany analyzes the provisions of the accounting guidance to determine the appropriate IIJJdel that should be applied towards 
accounting fur the mdtiple-elem:nt arrangement. Ifthe arrangem:nt includes a combination of elements that fall within different applicable guidance, 
the CollJlany follows the provisions of the hienm:halliterature to separate those elem:nts from each other and apply the relevant guidance to each. 

For multiple elem:nt arrangements that include software or have a software-related elem:nt that is more than incidental but that does not 
involve significant production, IIJJdification or customimtion, the Company applies the provisions of the relevant accounting guidance. If the 
ammgem:nt includes multiple elements, the fee should be allocated to the various elements based on VSOEoffairvalue. Ifsufficialt VSOE of fair 
value does not exist for the allocation of revenue to all the various elem:nts in a IIIlltiple elem:nt ammgem:nt, all revenue from the arrangem:nt is 
deferred until the earlier of the point at which such sufficient VSOE is established or all elem:nts within the arnmgem:nt are delivered. IfVSOEoffair 
value ellists fur all undelivered elem:nts, but does not ellist fur one or IIJJre delivered elem:nts, the arrangem:nt consideration should be allocated to 
the various elem:nts of the arrangem:nt using the residualm:thod of accounting. Under the residual method, the BIIIJunt of the ammgem:nt 
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consideration allocated to the delivered elem:nts is equal to the total armngem:nt consideration less the aggregate fair value of the undelivered 
elem:nts. Using this m:thod, any potential discount on the armngem:nt is allocated entirely to the delivered elcm:nts, which ensures that the 
am>unt of revenue recogni21ed at any point in tim: is not overstated. Under the residualm:thod, ifVSOEexists for the undelivered element, generally 
PCS, the fair value of the undelivered element is defi:ned and recognized mtably over the tennofthe PCS contract, and the re!IIIining portion of the 
armngem:nt is recognized as revenue upon delivery, which generally occurs upon delivery ofthe product or~lementation of the system. license 
revenue allocated to software products, in certain cil:cumltances, is recogni21ed upon delivery of the software products. 

Similarly, for miliiple elem:nt armngem:nts that include software or have a software-related elem:nt attached that is more than incidental and 
does involve significant production, modification or customization, revenue is recognized using the contmct accounting guidelines by applying the 
percentage of COIIJlletion or COIIJlleted contract method. The Company recognizes software license and associated professional services revenue for 
its mobile workforce !IIIDagem:nt software license product installations using the percentagiHlf-coiqJiction m:thod of accounting as we believe that 
our estimates of costs to coiqJlete and elltent of progress toward coiqJletion of such contracts are reliable. For certain software license armngem:nts 
where professional services are being provided and are deem:d to be essential to the functionality or are for significant production, modification, or 
customization of the software product, both the software and the associated professional service revenue are recognized using the coiqJicted­
contract rmthod ifthe CoiqJany does not have the ability to reasonably estimate contract costs at the inception ofthe contmcts. Under the 
completed-contract m:thod, revenue is recognized when the contmct is complete, and all direct costs and related revenues are deferred until that 
tim:. The entire am>unt of an estimlted loss on a contract is accrued at the time a loss on a contract is projected. Actual profits and losses may differ 
ftomthese estimates. 

For all other moltiple elcm:nt armngements, the delivembles are sepamted into more than one unit of accounts when the fullowing criteria are 
m:t: (i) the delivered element(s) have value to the custormr on a stand-alone basis, (ii) objective and reliable evidence offilir value exists for the 
undelivered elcm:nt(s ), and (fu) delivery of the undelivered elcm:nt(s) is probable and substantially in the control of the CollJlany. Revenue is then 
allocated to each unit of accounting based on the relative fair value of each accounting unit or by using the residual method if objective evidence of 
fair value does not exist fur the delivered elem:nt(s). If any of the criteria are not met, revenue is deferred until the criteris are met or the last element 
has been delivered. 

ARRIS Ciqlloys the seB-in method of accounting for revenue when using a Value Added Reseller (V AR) as our channel to Dlll.lket. Because 
product returns are restricted, revenue under this method is recognized at the tim: of shipment to the VAR provided aD criteria fur recognition are 
m:t. 

(f) Shipping and Handling Fees 

Shipping and handling costs for the years ended Deceniler 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 were approxilmtely $4.0 million, $4.6 million and 
$5.4 million, respectively, and are classified in net sales and cost of sales. 

(g) Depreciation ofProperty, Plant and Equipment 

The Company provides fur depreciation of property, plant and equipment on the stmight-line basis over estimated useful lives oflO to 40 years 
for buildings and ~rovements, 2 to 10 years fur machinery and equiprmnt, and the shorter of the tenn of the lease or usefu1life fur leasehold 
~rovements. Included in depreciation Cllpense is the am>rtimtion of landlord funded tenant improvem:nts which am>unted to $0.4 uillion in 2009 
and 2008. Depreciation expense, including am>rtimtion of capital leases, for the years ended Deceniler 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 was approllimately 
$20.9 million, $20.9 million and $10.9 million respectively. 

(h) Goodwill and Long-Lived Asaeta 

Goodwill relates to the CJ~Cess of cost over the fair value of net assets resulting ftoman acquisition. On an annual basis, the Colqlany's 
goodwill is tested fur~airment, onrore frequently if events or changes in 
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circumstances indicate that the asset is liiDre lila:ly than not ilq!aired, in which case a test would be per:foliiiild sooner. The ilq!airment testing is a 
two-step process. The finlt step is to identifY a potential ilq!airment by comparing the &irvalue ofa reporting unit with its carrying armunt. ARRIS 
has determined that its reporting units are the reportable segmmts based on the organimtionat structure, the financial infoillllltion that is provided to 
and reviewed by segmmt managemmt and aggregation criteria of its co~onent businesses that are economically similar. The estimltes offilir value 
of a reporting unit are detennined based on a discounted cash flow analysis and guideline public co~any analysis. A discounted cash flow 
analysis requires the Co~any to lllllke various judgmmtal assu~tions, including ass~tions about future cash flows, growth rates and discount 
rates. The assutqltions about future cash flows and growth rates are based on the current and long-term business plans of each reporting unit. 
Discount rate ass~tions are based on an assessmmt of the risk inherent in the future cash flows of the respective reporting units. If necessary, 
the second step of the goodwill ilq!airment test compares the ilqllied filir value of the reporting unit's goodwill with the carrying armunt of that 
goodwill The ilq!lied filir value of goodwill is detennined in a similar manner as the determination of goodwill recognW:d in a business co®ination. 
As part ofmanagemmt's review process of the &irvalues assUIIIIld for the reporting units, the Co~any reconciled the co®ined filirvalue of the 
reporting units to the rnuket capitalization of ARRIS and concluded that the fiUr values used were reasonable. 

The annual tests were per:fonmd in the fourth quarters of2009, 2008, and 2CX!7, with a test date ofOctober 1. No impairment Willi indicated as a 
resuh of the review in 'lJXYJ. During step one of the ilq!airment analysis in 2008, the Company concluded that the filir values of its ATS and MCS 
reporting units were less than their respective carrying values. As a result, ARRIS per:fonmd step two of the goodwill ilq!airment test to detennine 
the ilq!lied filirvalue of the goodwill of the ATS and MCS reporting units. The Co~q>any concluded that the ilq!lied &irvalue of the goodwill was 
less than its carrying value and recogni2cd a total noncash goodwill ilq!ainnent loss of$128.9 million and $80.4 million related to the ATS and MCS 
reporting units, respectively, during the fourth quarter of2008. This ~ense bas been recorded in the iiqJaiiment of goodwill line on the 
consolidated statemmts of operations. The filir value of the BCS reporting unit cm:eeded its carrying value, and therefore, no ilqlainnent charge was 
necessary. In 2009, the resuhs indicated that the implied filir values of the Company's goodwill el!Ceeded the carrying armunt, and therefore, the 
as sets were not ilqlaired. 

As ofl>ecetroer 31,2009, the Company had remaining goodwill of$235.4 million, of which $37.1 million related to the ATS reporting unit, 
$156.3 million related to the BCS reporting unit, and $42.0 million related to the MCS reporting unit. 

Other intangible assets represent purchased intangible assets, which include purchased technology, customer relationships, covenants 
not-tooi:o~ete, and order backlog. Amlunts allocated to other identifiable intangible assets are armrti2cd on a straight-tine basis over their 
estimated useful lives as follows: 

Purchased technology 
Olstomer relationships 
Nonoi:o~q>ete agreemmts 
Traden:Jalb 
Order backlog 

4-10years 
2-8years 

2years 
2years 
1/2year 

As ofDecetroer 31, 2009, the financial statemmts included intangible assets of $204.6 million, net of accUIIJJlated armrtimtion of$190.7 million. 
As ofDecetroer 31,2008, the financial statements included intangible assets of$227.3 million, net of accumulated armrtimtion of$153.4 million. The 
valuation process to detennine the fiUr rnuket values of the existing technology by managemmt included valuations by an outside valuation service. 
The values assigned were calculated using an incom: approach utilizing the cash flow ~ected to be generated by these technologies. 

For reasons similar to those described above, the Co~any also conducted a review of its long-lived assets in 2008, including armrtimble 
intangible assets. This review did not indicate that an irqlainnent existed WI of 
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Deceniler 31, 2008. No review for impairmmt of long-lived assets was conducted in 2009 as the Company did not believe that indicators of 
ilq>airmmt emted. 

See Note 13 ofNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statemmts for further information on goodwill and other intangibles. 

(i) Adverti~ing and Sale~ Promotion 

Advertising and sales protrotion costs are CJI!lensed as inCUJred. Advertising CJI!lcnS e was appro:xinately $0.6 million, $0.8 million and 
$0.8 million for the years ended Dece!rJler 31,2009,2008 and "lfHT, respectively. 

(j) Research and Development 

Research and developmmt (''R&D") costs are expensed as incUired. ARRIS' research and development expenditures for the years ended 
Deceoiler 31, 2009, 2008 and "lfH1 were approxilnltely $124.6 million, $112.5 million and $71.2 million, respectively. The Cl!penditures inchlde 
compensation costs, materials, other direct CJI!lenses, and allocated costs of information technology, tek:con:mmications, and filcilities. 

(k) Warronty 

ARRIS provides wamnties of various lengths to customers based on the specific product and the tenm of individual agreemmts. For further 
discussion, see Note 7 Glamntees. 

(I) Income Taxes 

ARRIS uses the liability method of accounting for income ~s, which requires recognition oftempomy differences between financial 
statemmt and income tax bases of assets and liabilities, measured by enacted tax rates. In 2001, a valuation allowance was calculated and recorded to 
offset all of the net deferred tax assets held by the Company. The valuation allowance is required to be established and maintained when it is trore­
likely-than-not that all or a portion of defelred income tax assets will not be realliled. At the end of the fourth quarter of2006, ARRIS detennined that 
it was trore-likely-than-not to reallile the benefits of a significant portion of its U.S. federal and state income deferred income tax assets and 
subsequently reversed trost ofthe related valuation allowance. During 20Cfl, the Company reversed additional valuation allowance related to certain 
U.S. federal capital losses as capital gains were generated. However, the vahlation allowance was subsequently increased because of the acquisition 
ofCOORon Deceniler 14, "lfHT, since the Company concluded that it was not trore-likely-than-not to realize certain benefits arising fromCOOR's 
U.S. state deferred income tax assets and foreign deferred income taxassets. As ofDeceniler 31,2009, the Company has $17.0 million of valuation 
allowances. The Company continually reviews the adequacy of its valuation allowances to reassess whether it is trore-likely-than-not to reali2e its 
various deferred income tax assets. See Note 16 ofNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statemmts for further discussion. 

(m) Foreign Currency Tran~lation 

A significant portion of the Company's products are manufilctured or assenilk:d in MCllico, Taiwan, China, Ireland, and other foreign 
countries. Sales into intemationaliDlikets have been and are el!pected in the future to be an important part ofthe Company's business. These 
foreign operations are subject to the usual risks inherent in conducting business abroad, including risks with respect to cummcy eJ~~:hange rates, 
economic and political destabili2ation, restrictive actions and tuation by foreign governments, nationallilltion, the laws and policies of the United 
States affecting trade, foreign investmmt and loans, and foreign tax laws. 

Certain international customers are billed in their local cUirency. The Company uses a hedging strategy and enters into forwanl or cum:ncy 
option contracts based on a percentage of expected foreign cuirCDcy revenues. The percentage can vary, based on the predictability ofthe revenues 
denominated in foreign cummcy. 
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As ofDecc:nDer 31, 2009, the Company had option collars outstanding with notionalBIIDunts totaling 6.0 million euros, which !IIlture through 
2010. As of December 31, 2009, the CotqJany had forwani contracts outstanding with notional amounts totsling 9.0 million eums, which !IIlture 
through 2010. The firirvalue of option and forward contmcts as of December 31,2009 and 2008 were loss (gain) of approximately $0.5 million and 
$(0.4) million. During the years ended Deceoiler 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the CotqJany recogni2cd net losses of$3.0 million, $0.5 million and 
$1.3 million, respectively, related to option contmcts. During the year ended Deceoiler 31, 2007, the CotqJany also recogn.V.ed loss of$66 thousand 
on effective hedges that were recorded with the comsponcling sales. There were no such losses recogni2cd in 2009 and 2008. 

ARRIS ceased using hedge accounting in March 2007. The last hedge considered effective ~ired in Janulll)' 2007. Onrently, all foreign 
currency hedges are reconled at firirvalue and the gains or losses are included in other ellpensel (income) on the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. 

(n) Stock-Based Compensation 

See Note 18 ofNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the Company's significant accounting policies related 
to stock based cotqJensation. 

(o) ConcentrotioiiS ofCredit Risk 

Financial inst.nunents that potentially subject ARRIS to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash, cash equivalents and short­
tenninvestments, and accounts receivable. ARRIS places its tetqJonuy cash investments with high credit quality financial institutions. 
Concentrations with respect to accounts receivable occur as the Company sells primarily to large, weD~stablished cotqJanies including companies 
outside ofthe United States. The Company's credit policy generally does not require collateral from its customers. ARRIS closely !Dlnitors 
eld:ensions of credit to other parties and, where necesslll)', utili2cs common financial instrun:Jents to mitigate risk or requires cash on delivery teJIDI. 
Overall financial strategies and the effect of using a hedge are reviewed periodically. When deemed uncollectible, accounts receivable balances are 
written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. 

The following methods and as sutqJtions were used by the Company in estimating its firir value disclosures for financial instrun:Jents: 

• Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments: The canying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash, cash 
equivalents, and short-tenninvestments approximate theirfilirvalues. 

• Accounts receivable and accounts payable: The canying BIIDunts reported in the balance sheet for accounts receivable and accounts 
payable approximate their firir values. The Corq>any establishes a reserve for doubtful accounts based upon its historical eJq>erience in 
collecting accounts receivable. 

• Marketable securities: The tairvalues for trading and available-for-sale equity securities are based on quoted IJJBiket prices. 

• Non-marketable securities: Non-marklrtable equity securities are subject to a periodic impairment review; however, there are no open­
nmXet valuations, and the impairment analysis requires significant judgment. This analysis includes assessment ofthe investee's financial 
condition, the business outlook for its products and technology, its projected results and cash flow, recent rounds of financing, and the 
likelihood of obtaining subsequent munds of financing. 

• Long-term debt: The firirvalue of the Corq>any's convertible subordinated debt is based on its quoted market price and totaled 
appmllimately $258.1 million and $176.6 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

• Foreign exchange contracts: The filir values of the Company's foreign currency contracts are estimated based on dealer quotes, quoted 
nmXet prices of corq>arable contracts adjusted through interpolation where necesslll)', maturity differences or if there are no relevant 
corq>arable contracts on pricing !Dldels or 
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fomlllas by using cunent asslliqltions. As ofDecen:ber 31, 2009, the cotqJany bad option collars outstanding with notional am:~unts 
totaling 6.0 million euros, which Inlture through 2010. As ofDeceniler 31,2009, the CotqJany had forward contracts outstanding with 
notional amJunts totaling 9.0 million euros, which Inlture through 2010. The fair value of option contmcts as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 
resuhed in losses (gains) of approximltely $0.5 million and ($0.4) million. 

(p) ComputerSoftware 

The Company capitallies costs associated with internally developed and/or purchased software system! for internal use that have reached the 
application developm:nt stage and !Diletrecovembility tests. Capitali2cd costs include elltemaldirect costs of materials and services utili2cd in 
developing or obtaining internal-use software and payroll and payroll-related expenses fur etqJloyees who are directly associated with and devote 
time to the internal-use software project. Capitalimtion of such costs begins when the preliminary project stage is complete and ceases no later than 
the point at which the project is substantially complete and ready for its intended pwpose. These capitallied costs are amJrtized on a stmight-line 
basis over periods of two to seven years, beginning when the asset is ready fur its intended use. Capitalized costs are included in property, plant, 
and equipm:nt on the consolidated balance sheets. The canying value ofthe software is reviewed regularly and ilqlairmmt is recognized ifthe value 
of the estimated undiscounted cash flow benefits related to the asset is less than the rernlining unamJrtized costs. 

Rl:search and developm:nt costs are charged to expense as incwred. ARRIS genemlly bas not capitallied any such developm:nt costs 
because the costs incurred between the attainllllmt of technological feasibility fur the related software product through the date when the product is 
available fur general release to customers has been insignificant. 

(q) Comprehensive Income (Loss) 

The cotqJonents ofcotqJrehensive incom: (loss) include net incom: (loss), unreali2ed gains (losses) on derivative instrum:nts, foreign 
cwrency translation adjustm:nts, unreallied gains (losses) on available-fur-sale securities, and change in unfunded pension liability, net of tax, if 
applicable. Co~q~rehensive incom: (loss) is presented in the consolidated stateiDmts of stockholders' equity. 

Note 3. 1opct of Recently I11uedAccoanting StmdiU"ds 

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance regarding the consolidation of variable interest entities. This update was effective and 
ilqllem:nted on January 1, 2010. It is not expected to have a material ilqlact on the Co~q~any's consolidated financial position or results of 
operations. 

In October 2009, the FASB issued a new accounting standard which provides guidance fur arrangeiDmts with D!llhiple deliverables. 
Specifically, the new standard requires an entity to allocate consideration at the inception of an ammgem:nt to all of its deliverables based on their 
relative selling prices. In the absence ofthe vendor-specific objective evidence or third-party evidence ofthe selling prices, consideration n:JJSt be 
allocated to the delivembles based on InlDagem:nt's best estitmte of the selling prices. In addition, the new standard eliminates the use of the 
residual m:thod of allocation. Jn October 2009, the FASB also issued a new accounting standanl which changes revenue recognition for tangible 
products containing software and hanlware elem:nts. Specifically, tangible products containing software and hanlware that function together to 
deliver the tangible products' essential functionality are scoped out of the existing software revenue recognition guidance and will be accounted for 
under the m1hiple-elem:nt ammgem:nts revenue recognition guidance discussed above. Both standards will be effective for ARRIS in the first 
quarter of2011; however, early adoption is pemlitted. The CotqJany will adopt these new accounting standanls in the first quarter of2010using the 
prospective m:thod and the adoption is not expected to have a Inlterial itqlact on its consolidated financial statem:nts. 
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Note 4. lnw1tmentl 

ARRIS' invest:mmts as ofDeceuiler 31,2009 and 2008 consisted of the following (in thousands): 

Fair Value 
Aa of December 31, A1 of December 31, 

:ZOO !I :Z008 

Current Assets: 
Ttading securities s 4,970 s 
Available-for-sale securities 120,061 17,371 

125,031 17,371 
Noncurrent Assets: 

Trading securities 4,909 
Available-for-sale securities 16,618 s,m 
Cost method invest:mmts 4,000 4,000 

Total classified as non-c=t assets 20,618 14,681 

Total s 145,649 s 32,052 

ARRIS' invest:mmts in debt and marlcetable equity securities are categomed as trading or available-for-sale. The CotqJany currently does not 
hold any held-to-DBturity securities. Realized and u!li'elllimd gains and losses on trading securities and realmld gains and losses on 
available-for-sale securities are included in net incolm'. Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are inclu.ded in our consolidated 
balance sheet as a cotqJonent of accullll.lated other comprehensive incolm' (loss). The unrealized losses in total and by individual investmmt as of 
Deceuiler 31,2009 and 2008 were not I!lllterial. The Bmlrti2led cost basis ofthe CotqJany's invest:mmts approllimates tairvalue. 

As ofDeceuiler 31,2009 and 2008, ARRIS' cost method invest:mmt is an investment in a private company, which is reconled at cost of 
$4.0 million. Each quarter ARRIS evaluates its investment for any other-than-tetqlonuy iiqlaiiment, by reviewing the cutrent revenues, bookings and 
long-termplan of the private company. In the third quarter of2009, the private cotqJany raised additional financing at the same price and tellll'J that 
ARRIS had invested. As ofDeceuiler 31, 2009, ARRIS believes there has been no other-than-temponuy iiqlaiim:nt but will continue to evaluate the 
investment for irq)aiiment. Due to the tact the investment is in a private company, ARRIS is el!Ctqlt from estimating the &ir value on an interim basis. 
However, ARRIS is required to estimate the fllir value if there has been an identifiable event or change in circumstance that DBY have a significant 
adveme effuct on the tairvalue of the investlm'nt. 

Classification of available-for-sales securities as current ornon-cutrent is dependent upon managem:nt's intended holding period, the 
security's DBturity date and liquidity consideration based on :t1lB1ket conditions. Ifmanagem:nt intends to hold the securities for longer than one 
year as of the balance sheet date, they are classified as non-current. 

Note 5. Fair Vllue Meuurementl 

Fair value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an onlerly transaction between I!llllket 
participants at the measurem:nt date. In order to increase consistency and cotqJarability in &ir value measurem:nts, the FASB has established a &ir 
value hierarchy that prioriti2les observable and unobservable inputs used to Dlllasure fitirvalue into three broad levels, which are described below: 

Levell: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active Dl81kets that are accessible at the measurement date for assets or liabilities. The tair value 
hierarchy gives the highest priority to Levell inputs. 

Leve/2: Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active mukets, but coiiOborated by mutet data. 
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Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when little or no IIIIIIret data is available. The fair value hienm:hy gives the lowest priority to 
Leve13 inputs. 

The following table presents the Company's assets mcasured at fair value on a recwring basis as of December 31, 2009 (in thousands): 

Levell Level Z Levell 1btal 

Olrrent investmcnts $ 60,001 $ 60,060 $ $ 120,061 
Noncurrent investmcnts 336 16,282 16,618 
Auction rate securities 4,970 4,C170 
Foreign currency contracts 178 178 

Total ~ ~ ~ $ 141,827 

The majority of the Company's short and long-terminvestmcnts instrumcnts are classified within Levell or Level2 of the fair value hienm:hy 
as they are valued Wling quoted IIIIIht prK:es, IIIIIIret prK:es for sinilar securities, or altemative prK:ing sources with reasonable levels ofprK:e 
transparency. The types ofinstrumcnts valued based on quoted IIIIIIret prK:es in active nmkets include the Company's investmcnt in money nmket 
funds, U.S. govemmcnt notes and bills and !Dltual funds. Such instrumcnts are generally classified within Levell of the fair value hienm:hy. The 
types ofinstrumcnts valued based on other observable inputs include the CoiJl)any's variable rate demand notes, cash surrender value of company 
owned life insurance, corporate obligations and certificates of deposit. Such instrumcnts are classified within Levcl2 of the fair value hienm:hy. Sec 
Note 4 for further infoii!IItion on the Company's investmcnts. 

The table below includes a roll forward of the Company's auction rate securities that have been classified as a Level3 in the fair value 
hienm:hy (in thousands): 

FBtimated fair value January 1, 2009 
2009 change in fair value 

FBtimated fair value DecenDer- 31,2009 

Levell 

$ 4,909 
61 

s 4,c.no 

ARRIS bad $5.0 million invested in a single issue of an auction rate security at December 31, 2009 and 2008. As ofDecenber 31, 2009, there was 
no active IIIIIIret for this auction rate security or COIJl>arable securities due to current IIIIIht conditions. Therefore, until such a 11lllrlcet becomcs 
active, the auction rate security is classified as l.evel3 within the fair value hienm:by. Due to the current IIIIIIret conditions and the failure of the 
security to reprK:e, beginning in the second quarter of2008, the CoiJl)any has recorded changes in the fair value of the instrumcnt as an impairmcnt 
charge in the Consolidated Statenm.t of Operations in the loss (gain) on investmcnts line. The security was held as ofDecenbcr 31, 2009 as a sbort­
terminvcstmcnt, classified as a trading security, with a fair muiret value of$5.0 mii:ion, which includes the fair value of the put option described 
below. The CoiJl)any DBY not be able to liquidate this security until a successful auction occurs, or, alternatively, beginning June 30, 2010 through 
July 2, 2012, when the CoiJl)any has the option to sell the security to a major financial institution. This security is a single student loan issue rated 
AAA and is substantially guaranteed by the federal govemmcnt. ARRIS will continue to evaluate the fair value of its investmcnt in this auction rate 
security for any further impaionent. 

All of the Company's foreign currency contracts are over-the-counter instrumcnts. There is an active IIIIIIret for these instrumcnts, and 
therefore, they are classified as Levell in the fair value hierarchy. ARRIS does not enter into currency contracts for trading purposes. The CoiqJany 
has amasternetting agreemcnt with the prirmry counterparty to the derivative instrumcnts. This agreemcnt allows for the net settlemcnt of assets 
and liabilities arising fiom diffi:rent transactions with the samc counterparty. 
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Note 6. Deriwtiw lutrlUIIents and Hedging A&:tilities 

ARRIS bas certain international customers who are billed in their local currency. Changes in the monetary a:bange rates may adversely afi'ect 
the CoiqJany's results of opemtions and financial condition. When appropriate, ARRIS enters into various derivative tmnsactions to enhance its 
ability to IIIIIIage the volatility relating to these typical business exposures. The Company does not hold or issue derivative instrulllllllts for tmding 
or other specu1ative pu1poses. The CoiqJany 's derivative instrummts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at their 1ilir values. The 
CoJlllany 's derivative instruments are not designated as hedges, and accordingly, aD changes in the 1ilir value of the instrummts are recogni2ed as a 
loss (gain) on foreign cw:rency in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The IIIIIlliimm time frame for ARRIS' derivatives is cum:ntly 
12 mmths. As ofJanuary 1, 2009, derivative instrummts which are subject to master netting anangements are not ofiilet in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. 

The 1ilir values of ARRIS' derivative instrulllllllts recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as ofDeceniler 31, 2009 were as follows (in 
thousands): 

Auet Derhadw• Uabillty Derlvatlw• 
Balance Slleet Lo .. tion Fair Value Balance Sheet Locatioa FairValne 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging 
Jnstrulllllllts: 

Foreign CJ~Change contmcts Other cw:rent assets $ 178 Other accrued liabilities $ 

Prior to January 1, 2009, the CoiqJany recorded its derivative instruments on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. As of 
Deceniler 31, 2008, the 1ilir value of the instruments was recorded as a net asset of$0.4 million, coiqJrised of an asset of$1.1 million ofiilet with a 
liability of$0.7 million. 

727 

The change in the lilirvalues of ARRIS' derivative instruments recorded in the Consolidated StatCIIIIlllts of Operations during the Yealll ended 
Deceniler 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 were as follows (in thousands): 

Yean Elided December 31, 
Statement of Operation• Location 200!1 2001 2007 --- ----

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments: 
Foreign eJIChange contmcts Loss (gain) on foreign currency $ 3,016 $ (1,608) $ (10,946)(1) 

(1) Includes a gain of approllimately $12.3 million related to foreign exchange contmcts purchased to hedge against a potential acquisition, which 
later was terminated. 

Note 7. Guu-u.tee1 

WIII'NIIt)' 

ARRIS provides warranties of various lengths to customen based on the specific product and the term; of individual agreements. The 
CoJlllany provides for the estimated cost of product warranties based on historical trends, the eniledded base of product in the field, failure rates, 
and repair costs at the time revenue is recogni2ed. Expenses related to product defects and unusual product wammty problems are recorded in the 
period that the problem is identified. While the Company engages in =-ensive product quality progJIIIIII and processes, including actively 
monitoring and evaluating the quality of its suppliers, the estimated wammty obligation could be afi'ected by changes in ongoing product failure 
rates, material usage and service delivery costs incurred in coDCCting a product failure, as well as specific product failures outside of ARRIS' 
baseline experience. If actual product failure rates, material usage or service delivery costs differ from estimates, revisions (which could be material) 
would be recorded against the wammty liability. ARRIS evaluates its warranty obligations on an individual product basis. 
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The Company offers extended warranties and support service agreements on certain products. Revenue ftom these agreements is deferred at 
the tm of the sale and recognin:d. on a stn\ight-line basis over the contn\ct period. Costs of services performed under these types ofcontn\cts are 
charged to e:~~pense as inCUlTild. 

Infonmtion regarding the changes in ARRIS' aggregate product warranty liabilities for the years ending Decetd)er 31,2009 and 2008 were as 
follows (in thousands): 

January 1, 
Accruals related to wammties (including changes in estiimtes) 
Settlements made (in cash or m kind) 
CCOR warranty reserves acquired, including purchase price adjustments 

Balance at Decen:iler 31, 

Note 8. Buaine111 Ac:cptitiODJ 

.A.cqlli&ition ofDigeo,Iru:. and Vulcan Velltun&,lnc. 

...1ill.._ 

s 10,184 
1,532 

(4,037) 

~ 
s 14,370 

5,445 
(8,7ffJ) 

~ 
s 10,184 

On October 1, 2009, ARRIS Group, Inc. (''ARRIS") acquired substantially all of the as sets ofDigeo, Inc. (''Digeo") and intellectual property that 
was related to Digeo 's business but that was owned by Vulcan Ventures, Inc. (''Vulcan"), the llllljority stockholder ofDigeo. The purchase price was 
approxilmtely S20 million in cash and certain assum:d liabilities ofDigeo. Paym:nt of$4 million of the aggregate purchase price is being defeJ:red 
until the first anniversary of the closing of the transaction. This transaction was accounted for as a business cotd)ination. The transaction provides 
ARRIS with substantial technical Cllpertise in video netwodr:ing and an innovative miliimedia services delivmy platform The engineering talent and 
intellectual property acquired as part ofthese transactions will be co!Ibined with ARRIS' internal developmmt effurtll to accelerate the introduction 
ofnel!t-generation IP-based consumer video products and services. The goodwill and intangible assets resuhing ftom this acquisition are recorded 
in the BCS segm:nt . 

.A.cqldsitlon ofEG Tee/urology, Inc. 

On Septen:iler 1, 2009, ARRIS acquired certain assets and liabilities ofEG Technology ,Inc. (''EGI"') for $6.5 million. This transaction was 
accounted for as a business co!Ibination. ARRIS acquired EGT patents and video processing technology fur digital networlm which co~lemmts 
ARRIS' video offerings by adding multi-functional, flexible, and scalable video processors to its portfolio oflllllrket leading voice, video and data 
solntions. The goodwill and intangible assets resulting ftom this acquisition are recorded in the BCS segm:nt. 

.A.cqlli&ition of AJIIIPicre Corporation 

On August 12, 2008, ARRIS acquired certain assets of Auspice Corporation (''Auspice") for $5.0 million. This transaction was accounted for as 
a business co!Ibination. The Co~any completed this transaction to enhance its offerings for Service Assurance software and to gain~ share 
in the industiy. The goodwill and intangible as sets resulting ftom this acquisition are in the recorded MCS segment. 

Acqlli&ition ofC-COR IncorpoNted 

On Decen:iler 14, 2(XT7, ARRIS acquired 100"/o of the outstanding shares ofCCOR Incorporated ("CCOR''). Pursuant to the Agreement and 
Plan ofMerger, each issued and outstanding share ofCCORcotm:Xln stock, other than shares held in treasury or by ARRIS, were converted into 
the right to receive either (i) $13.75 in cash or (n) 1.0245 shares of ARRIS cotm:Xln stock and $0.688 in cash. This transaction was accounted for as a 
business co!Ibination. ARRIS paid approllilllltely $366 million in cash and issued 25.1 million shares of cotm:Xln stock valned at $281 million in the 
merger. In addition, an outstanding options to acquire shares ofCOOR cotm:Xln stock were converted into options to acquire shares of ARRIS 
colillllln stock and the number of shares underlying such 
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options and the CJ~Crcise price thereofwere adjusted accomingly. The vesting ofthe unvested outstanding options was accelemted as a resuh ofthe 
merger. The goodwill and intangible assets resuhing from this acquisition are recomed in the ATS and MCS segments. 

Note 9. Segment Information 

The ''mmagement approach" has been used to present the following segment information. This approach is based upon the way the 
management of the U>~q~any organizes segments within an enterprise for making operating decisions and assessing perfonmnce. Financial 
information is reported on the basis that it is used internally by the chief operating decision maker for evaluating segment perfonmnce and deciding 
how to allocate resources to segments. 

The Broadband Communications Syste1m segment's product solutions include Headend and Subscriber Premises equipment that enable cable 
operators to provide Voice over IP, Video over IP and high speed data services to residential and business subscribers. 

The Access, Transport & Supplies segment's product lines cover all components of a HFC network, including managed and sealable headend 
and hub equipment, optical nodes, radio frequency products, transport products and supplies. 

The Media & Communications Syste1m segment provides content and operations management systeiiB, including products for Video on 
Demand, Ad Insertion, Digital Advertising, Service Assurance, Service Fu1fillment and Mobile World"orce Management. 

The table below presents information about the Co~q~any's reporting segments for the years ended Deeeniler 31 (in thousands): 

DecenDer 31, 2009 
Net sales 
Gos s IIIIIrgD 
Atrort:imtion of intangible assets 
Deeen:ber 31, 2008 
Net sales 
Gos s IIIIIrgD 
Atrort:imtion of intangible assets 
lrqlairnl:nt of goodwill 
Deceniler 31, 2007 
Net sales 
Gossnmgin 
Atrort:imtion of intangible assets 
lrqlairnl:nt of intangible assets 
Write-off of in-process research and development 

Braadb1111d 
Communications 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Syttemt 

83 

852,852 
379,248 

415 

822,816 
285,136 

859,164 
251,416 

Acce11, 
'lhlntport II 

Sappliu 

$ 

$ 

$ 

176,306 
40,055 
22,550 

262,478 
76,387 
24,m 

128,884 

130,644 
22,930 

1,086 

1,320 

Media&; 
Communieatlont 

Syttemt 

$ 78,648 $ 
43,460 
14,396 

s 59,271 s 
31,606 
19,423 
80,413 

s 2,386 $ 
(464) 

1,192 
58 

4,800 

Thtal 

1,107,806 
462,763 

37,361 

1,144,565 
393,129 
44,195 

'11:8,297 

992,194 
273,882 

2,278 
58 

6,120 
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The following table s1lliiiiBiizcs the Coiq~any's net intangible assets and goodwill by reportable segm:nt as ofDeceiiDer 31,2009 and 2008 (in 
thousands): 

Broadband Acee11, Media& 
Communication• 'Iran aport & Comm11nieatiou 

S;t:ltems Sui!J!!iea S;t:!tema Thtal 

Decenix:r 31, 2009 
Goodwill $ 156,335 $ 37,fn4 $ 41,979 $ 235,388 
Intangible as sets, net 14,170 115,833 74,569 204,572 
DeceiiDer 31, 2008 
Goodwill $ 150,569 s 38,366 $ 42,749 $ 231,684 
Intangible as sets, net 138,384 88,964 227,348 

The Company's two largest custoiDCJII (including their affiliates, as applicable) are Com:ast and Tin:!: Wamer Cable. Over the past year, certain 
custoiDCJII' beneficial ownership rmy have changed as a result of mergers and acquisitions. Therefore the revenue for ARRIS' custoiDCJII for prior 
periods has been adjusted to include the affiliates under common control A S1liil!IIIIIY of sales to these customers for 2009, 2008, and 20frl is set forth 
below (in thousands): 

Com:ast and affiliates 
%of sales 

Tin:!: Warner Cable and affiliates 
%of sales 

Yean ended December 31, 
2009 

$ 353,658 
31.9% 

$ 230,211 
20.8% 

2008 2007 

$ 300,934 
26.3% 

$ 235,405 
20.6% 

$ 366,894 
37.00/o 

s 106,376 
10.7% 

ARRIS seDs its products prirmrily in the United States. The Coiq~any's international revenue is generated from Asia Pacific, Europe, Latin 
America and Canada. The Asia Pacific IIIIIIket primarily includes Oiina, Hong Kong, Japan, Korea, Singapore, and Taiwan. The European Illillhrt 
prirmrily includes Austria, Belgium, France, Gerrmny, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Swibz:rland, Great Britain, Ireland, 
Twkcy, Russia, Rormnia, Hungty and Is:rael The Latin Am:rican IIIIIIket primarily includes Aigentina, Bnuj], Oiilc, ColunDia, MeD:o, Peru, Puerto 
Rico, Ecuador, Honduras, Costa Rica, Panarm, Jarmica, and Baharms. Sales to international custom.:rs were approxirmtely 26.5%, 29.1% and 27.00/o 
of total sales for the years ended DecenDer 31, 2009, 2008 and 20frl, respectively. International sales for the years ended Deceniler 31, 2009, 2008 and 
20C17 were as follows (in thousands): 

Asia Pacific 
Fllrope 
Latin America 
Canada 

Total 

$ 

s 

84 

Yean liDded December 311 

2009 2001 2007 

56,091 $ 50,435 $ 41,997 
93,fn8 127,103 98,575 
81,608 97,798 71,Sfn 
62,672 57,406 56,050 

293,449 $ 332,742 $ 268,129 
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The following table s1lliiiiiiiiizcs ARRIS' international long-lived assets by geogmphic region as ofDecc:nDer 31, 2009 and 2008 (in thousands): 

Asia Pacific 
Europe 
Latin America Latin America 
Canada 

Total 

Note 10. Re1tructuring Charge• 

Aa of December 31, 

....!!!!!!... ...l!!!!!... 
$ 991 

1,630 
249 

3 

$ 2,873 

s 1,222 
1,884 

169 
3 

$ 3,278 

During the fust quarter of2004, ARRIS consolidated two &cilities in Gc01gia, giving the Co~any the ability to house mmy of its core 
technology, nmketing, and cotporate headquarters functions in a single building. This consolidation resulted in a restructuring charge of 
approximately $6.2 million in 2004 related to lease comnitments and the write-off ofleas ehold io:provements and other fixlld assets. The restructuring 
plan was co~leted in the third quarter of2009. 

Balance as ofDecc:nDer 31, 2008 
2009 paym.mts 
2009 adjustments to accrual 

Balance as ofDecc:nDer31, 2009 

(In thoallllldl) 

$ 545 
(672) 
127 

$ 

In the fourth quarter of2007, the Company initiated a restructuring plan related to its acquisition ofC-COR The plan focuses on the 
mtionaliDtion of personnel, &cilities and systems across the entire organization. The restructuring affected approximately 60 ~loyees. The plan 
also includes contractual obHgations related to change of control provisions included in certain C-COR ~loym:nt contracts. The total estimated 
cost of this restructuring plan was approximately $8.6 million, of which approximately $0.5 million was recorded as sevemnce CliJlense during the 
fourth quarter of2007 and $8.1 million was assumed liabilities related to employee severance and temlination benefits which were accounted for as an 
adjustment to the allocation of the original purchase price forC-CORupon acquisition. The restructuring plan was co~leted in the fust quarter of 
2009. 

Balance as ofDecc:nDer31, 2008 
2009 paym.mts 
2009 adjustments to accrual 

Balance as ofDecc:nDer31, 2009 

(Ia thoa1udl) 

$ 

$ 

211 
(218) 

7 

Additionally, ARRIS acquired remaining restructuring accruals of approximately $0.7 million representing C-COR contractual obHgations that 
related to elll:ess leased facilities and equipment. These paym.mts will be paid over their remaining lease terms through 2014, unless terminated 
earlier. In the fourth quarter of2009, an adjustment of$1.5 million was Illllie related to the sublease ass~tion for 2010-2014 given the current real 
estate nmket conditions. 
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(Ia thoaauda) 

s 

s 

494 
(372) 

1,768 

1,890 

During the second quarter of2009, ARRIS consolidated two :&cilities in Colorado. The consolidation allows the Cotq:~any to combine its sales 
force and create a unified presence in the Denver area business commnity. This consolidation resulted in a restructuring charge of approxilmtely 
S212 thousand in 2009 related to lease coliiiilitments and the writo-olf ofleasehold iiqJrovCIIJmts and other ad assets. ARRIS Cllpects the rellllining 
payments to be !IBde by the second quarter of2010. 

Second quarter 2009 charge 
2009 payments 
2009 adjustments to accrual 

Balance as ofDecerrber 31, 2009 

(iD thOalllDdl) 

s 

s 

212 
(168) 

9 

53 

During the fourth quarter of2009, the Company implem:nted a restructuring initiative to align its world'orce and operating costs with cunent 
business opportunities within the ATS segm.:nt. The restructuring affected 33 employees. 

Fourth quarter 2009 charge 
2009 payments 
2009 adjustments to accrual 

Balance as ofDecerrber 31, 2009 

Note 11. ID.wntoriea 

(Ia thoasuda) 

s 1,341 
(523) 

17 

s 835 

Inventories are stated at the lower of average cost, approxilmting fils t-in, fils t-out, or IIBrlret. The co~q~onents of invento:ry are as follows, net 
ofreserves (in thousands): 

Raw !IBterial 
won in process 
Finished goods 

Total inventories 

86 

December 31, 
____!!!!!!_ 2008 

s 14,~ s 19,247 
3,480 4,814 

77,706 105,691 

s 95,851 s 129,752 
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Note 12. Property, Plant lllld Equi)Dient 

Property, plant and equipment, at cost, consisted ofthe following (in thousands): 

Land 
Buildings and leasehold ilqrrovemmts 
Mach.inexy and equipment 

Less: AcCU!Dllated depreciation 

Total property, plant and equip~~~~mt, net 

Note 13. GoodwilliUldlntPgible Auetl 

Goodwill 

$ 

$ 

De~ember 311 
2009 2008 

2,612 s 2,612 
22,304 20,048 

139,023 136,857 

163,939 159,517 
(106,744) (100,313) 

57,195 s 59,204 

Goodwill relates to the cm:ess of cost over the fairva1ue of net assets resulting fioman acquisition. On an annual basis, the Cotqlany's 
goodwill is tested fur :i!qlaimr:nt, orm.Jre frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset is m.Jre likely than not ilqlaired, in 
which case a test would be perform:d sooner. For purposes of:i!qlaimr:nt testing, the Cotqlany has detennined that its reporting units are the 
reportable seg~~~~mts based on our organimtional structum, the financial infunmtion that is provided to and reviewed by seg~~~~mt managemmt and 
aggregation criteria of its component businesses that are economically similar. The ilqlaimr:nt testing is a two~tep process. The first step is to 
identify a potential :i!qlaimr:nt by comparing the fair va1ue of a reporting unit with its cauying ammnt. The Coiq:~any concluded that a tallable 
transaction approach should be used. The Cotqlany determined the fair value of each of its reporting units using a codination of an income 
approach using discounted cash flow analysis and a market approach comparing actuallllllrlcet trans actions ofbusinesses that are similar to those of 
the Coiq:~any. In addition, IIIIIIket multiples of publicly traded guideline companies were also considered. The discounted cash flow analysis requires 
the Coiq:~any to nBke various judgmental assUiq:~tions, including assUiq:~tions about future cash flows, growth mtes and weighted average cost of 
capital (discount rate). The assUiq:~tions about future cash flows and growth mtes are based on the cwrent and long-term business plans of each 
reporting unit. Discount mte assumptions are based on an assessment of the risk inherent in the future cash flows of the respective reporting units. 
If necessary, the second step of the goodwill :i!qlaimr:nt test compares the ilqllied fair va1ue of the reporting unit's goodwill with the canying 
am.Junt of that goodwill. The ilqllied fairva1ue of goodwill is determined in a sin:ilar manner as the determination of goodwill recognized in a 
business contJinat:ion. 

20CJl Impaimr:nt Analysis -

The 20CJl annual :i!qlaimr:nt test Wllll performed as of October 1, 20CJ7. The results indK:ated that the fairva1ues of the Coiq:~any's goodwill 
exceeded the canying am.Junt, and therefore, the assets were not ilqlaired. 

2008 Impaimr:nt Analysis -

During the 2008 annual ilqlaimr:nt testing, as a resuh of the cu:m:nt and continuing decline in the muket va1ue of coJDDlDications equipment 
suppliers in general, coupled with the volatile macroeconomic conditions, ARRIS determined that the fair va1ues of the ATS and MCS reporting units 
were less than their respective canying values. As a result, the Cotqlany proceeded to step two of the goodwill ilqlairment test to determine the 
:i!qllied fairva1ue of the ATS and MCS goodwill. ARRIS concluded that the ilqllied fair va1ue of the goodwill was less than its canying value and 
recorded an ilqlairllllmt charge as of October 1, 2008. During the fourth quarter of2008, ARRIS ~erienced a continued decline in rnuket conditions, 
especially as a resuh of the housing I!lll.l:bt, with respect to its ATS reporting unit. As a result, the Cotqlany determined that it was possible that the 
future cash flows and growth rates fur the ATS reporting unit had declined since the :i!qlaimr:nt test date ofOctober 1, 2008. Further, the 
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Colqlany considered whether the continued volatility in capital marlrets between October 1, 2008 and Decc:nDer 31, 2008 could result in a change in 
the discount rate, potentially resuhing in further irqJaimxnt. As a result of these factors, the CotqJany performed an interim test as ofDeceniler 31, 
2008 for the ATS and MCS reporting units. The Cotq~any did not perform an interim test fur the BCS reporting unit as it did not believe that an event 
occmred or cin:UIIIItances changed that would DJJre likely than not reduce the filir value of the reporting umt below its cmying BDJJunt. The 
Cotq~any concluded that its rermining ATS and MCS goodwill was further impaired and recorded an incremmtal good wiD :irq>aimxnt charge. This 
ellpense has been recorded in the goodwill impaimxnt line on the consolidated statements of operations. The filir valne of the BCS reporting unit 
eJICeeded its carrying valne, and therefore, no impaimxnt charge was necessary. As part ofnw.nagement's review process of the filirvalues assumed 
for the reporting units, the CotqJany reconciled the combined filir value to its marlret capitalization and concluded that the fair valnes used were 
reasonable. 

2009 Impaimxnt Analysis -

The 2009 annual ilq>aimxnt test was performed as ofOctober 1, 2009. The result3 indicated that the :irq>lied fairvalnes of the Cotq~any's 
goodwill cm:eeded the carrying BDJJunt. and therefore, the assets were not irqJaired. 

Following is a sunmmy of the Cotq~any's goodwill (in thousands): 

BalllllCe • ofDeeember 31, :ZOt7 
Purchase accounting adjustments- C-CORacquisition 
Acquisition of Auspice Corporation 

Jnt>aimxnt 

BalllllCe • ofDecember 31, :ZOt8 
Acquisition ofEG Technology, Inc. 
Acquisition ofDigeo, Inc. 
Adjustment to defcm:d tax assets- C-CORacquisition 

BalllllCe • ofDecember 31, :ZOt9 

Intangibles 

BCS 

$ 150,569 

150,569 
3,745 
2,021 

$ 156,335 

A1S 

s 179,827 
(12,577) 

(128,884) 

38,366 

(1,292) 

s 37,<Yl4 

MCS Thtlll 

$ 124,956 s 455,352 
(5,123) (17,700) 
3,329 3,329 

(80,413) (2{1);1.91) 
42,749 231,684 

3,745 
2,021 

(770) (2,062) 

$ 41,979 s 235,388 

ARRIS tests its property, plant and equipment and lllDlrtizable intangible assets for recoverability when events or changes in cin:UIIIItances 
indicate that their carrying lllDlunts DIIY not be recoverable. ~les of such cin:UIIIItances include, but are not limited to, operating or cash flow 
losses from the use of such assets or changes in our intended uses of such assets. To test fur recovery, the CotqJany groups assets (an "Asset 
Group") in a mumer that represents the lowest level fur which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of 
assets and liabilities. The carrying IIJDlunt of a long-lived asset or an asset group is not recoverable if it cm:eeds the sum of the undiscounted cash 
flows ellpected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the as set or asset group. In detemlining future undiscounted cash flows, the 
Colqlany has 011de a ''policy decision" to use pre-tax cash flows in our evaluation, which is consistently applied. 

If the Colqlany determines that an asset or asset group is not recoverable, then we would record an irqJaimxnt charge if the carrying valne of 
the asset or asset group eJICeeds its fair value. Fair value is based on estilmted discounted future cash flows ellpected to be generated by the asset 
or asset group. The assUtq~tions underly:ing cash flow projections would represent DIIDBgemmt's best estiimtes at the time of the :irq>aimxnt 
review. 

As ofDeceniler 31, 2008, fur reasons similar to those described above, the Colqlany conducted a review of our long-lived assets in 2008, 
including 8DJJ~ble intangible assets. This review did not indicate that an 
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ilq>airmcnt em ted. No review for impairment of long-lived assets was conducted in '1ro7 or 2009 as the Cotq~any did not believe that indicators of 
ilq>airmcnt emted. 

Separable intangible assets that are not deen:~:d to have an indefinite life are 8IIIJrti2z:d over their useful lives. The Cotq~any 's intangible assets 
have an am:Jit.i2ation period ofsixm:mths to ten years. The gross carrying IIIIIJunt and acCUIIIJlated IIIIIJriliation of the Cotq~any's intangible 
as sets, other than goodwill, as ofDeceiiDer 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 are as follows (in thousands): 

December 311 2009 December 311 2008 
Weighted Weighted 
A..,rage A..,rage 

Remaining Remaining 
Gron Aeeum11lated Net Book life Gron Aeeum11lated Net Book life 

~ Amortization ....Y!!!!!.... (!ean) ~ Amortization ....Y!!!!!.... (!ur•l 

Customer relationolripo $328,359 s 163,129 s 165,230 5.9 $327,459 s 135,2S3 $ 192,206 6.9 
Developed technology S3,S68 14,470 39,098 S.8 40,141 7,496 32,64S 4.9 
Trademarks & patents 317 73 244 1.7 60 12 48 1.6 
Ordetl:JIIcl<log 7,940 7,940 7,940 7,940 
Non-compete agreement• ~ S,llO ~ 2,661 ~ 0.9 

Total $39S,294 $ 190,722 $ 204,S72 $380,710 s 1S3,362 $227,348 

Almriliat:ion expense recorded on the intangible assets listed in the above table for the years ended Deceni>er 31, 2009, 2008, and '1ro7 was 
$37.4 million, $44.2 million and $2.3 million, respectively. The estilmted totaliiiiiJriliation expense for each of the nellt five fiscal years is as follows (in 
thousands): 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Note 14. Long-Term Obligations 

Debt, capital lease obligations and other long-term liabilities consist of the following (in thousands): 

2.00'/o convertible senior notes (net of discount of$49,802 in 2009 and $64,267 in .2008) 
2.00"/o Pennsylvania Industrial Development Authority debt, net of CUirent portion 

Totallong-termdebt 
Other long-termliabilities: 

Deferred cotq~ensation 
Accrued wammty 
Deferred revenue 
Landlord funded leasehold itqlrovements 
Other long -term liabilities 

Total other long-term liabilities 

Total long-term obligations 

89 

December 31, 
2009 

$ 

$ 

211,248 

211,248 

5,673 
3,413 
2,969 

900 
3,066 

16,021 

227,211) 

$ 35,957 
35,755 
35,586 
35,324 
28,923 

December 31, 
2.008 

$ 

$ 

211,733 
137 

211.870 

4,896 
4,532 
2,671 
1,308 
1,936 

15,343 

227,213 
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In 2006, the Co~q~any issued $276.0 uillion of 2"/o convertible senior notes due 2026. The notes are convertible, at the option of the holder, 
based on an initial conversion rate, subject to adjustnxnt, of62.1504 shares per $1,000 principal anxlunt (which represents an initial conversion price 
of approximately $16.09 per share of our coUIIIlDn stock), into cash up to the principal atmunt and, if applicable, shares of the Company's coUIIIlDn 
stock, cash or a combination thereof. The notes may be converted during any calendar quarter in which the closing price of ARRIS' coUIIIllln stock 
for 20 or ID)re trading days in a period of 30 consecutive trading days ending on the last trading day of the inanediately preceding calendar quarter 
exceeds 120% ofthe conversion price in effect at that time (which, based on the cunent conversion price, would be $19.31) and upon the occummce 
of certain other events. Upon conversion, the holder will receive the principal atmunt in cash and an additional payment, in either cash or stock at 
the option of the Co~q~any. The additional paymmt will be based on a fomnla which calculates the difference between the initial conversion rate 
($16.09) and the marklrt price at the date ofthe conversion. As ofFebruary 25,2010, the notes could not be converted by the holders thereof. Interest 
is payable on May 15 and Noveniler 15 of each year. The Co~q~any may redeem the notes at any time on or after Noveniler 15, 2013, subject to 
certain conditions. In addition, the holders may reqlilre the Co~q~any to purchase all or a portion of their convertible notes on or after November 15, 
2013. 

In May 2008, the FASB issued new guidance on accounting for convertible debt instrummts that IDlY be settled in cash upon conversion. The 
guidance requires that the liability and equity co~q~onents of convertible debt instrummta that may be settled in cash upon conversion (including 
partial cash settlemmt) to be separately accounted for in a manner that reflects the issuer's non convertible debt b01rowing rate. The resulting debt 
discount is accreted over the period the convertible debt is e:~~pected to be outstanding as additional non-cash interest e:~~pens e. Retrospective 
application to all periods presented is required elii:Cpt fur instrummts that were not outstanding during any of the periods that will be pres en ted in 
the annual financial statements fur the period of adoption but were outstanding during an earlier period. The adoption of the guidance on January 1, 
2009 affected the accounting treatnxnt of the notes. Upon adoption, the Company recorded an adjustmmt to increase additional paid-in capital as of 
the November 6, 2006 issuance date by approximately $87.3 million. The Co~q~any is accreting the resulting debt discount to interest C:~~pense over 
the estimated seven year life of the convertible notes, which represents the first redemption date ofNoveniler 15,2013 when the Co~q~any IDly 
redeem the notes at its election or the note holders may require their redCiqJtion. The Company recorded a pre-taxadjustnxnt of approximately 
$23.0 million to retained earnings that represents the debt discount accretion during the years ending December 31, 2006, 2007 and 2008. During the 
year ended Deceniler 31, 2009, the Co~q~any recogni2cd non-cash interest e:~~pense of$11.1 million, and willrecogni2c additional non-cash interest 
C:~~pense of$11.9 million, $12.9 million, $13.9 million and $11.2 million during the years ending Deceniler 31, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013, respectively, for 
accretion of the debt discount, to the extent that the convertible notes remain outstanding. 

The Company paid approximately $7.8 million of finance fees related to the issuance of the notes. Of the $7.8 million, approximately $2.5 million 
was attributed to the equity co~q~onent of the convertible debt instrummt. The portion related to the debt issuance costs are being atmrti2cd over 
seven years. The remaining balance ofunatmrti2cd financing costs from these notes as ofDeceniler 31,2009 and 2008 was $2.8 million, and 
$3.7 million, respectively. 
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The following tables present the effect on the Cotq~any's affected financial statement line item!l for the two yelllS ended Decen:ber 31, 2JXY7 
and 2008 (in thousands, e:xcept per share data): 

Statement ofOperations: 
Interest e:xpense 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income tazs 
Income tax eJIIIense 
Net income (loss) 

Basic net income (loss) per share: 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income tazs 
Basic net income (loss) per share 

Diluted net income per (loss) share: 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income tazs 
Diluted net income (loss)per share 

Balance Sheet: 
Noncwrent deferred income tax assets 
Other assets 
l.ong-tenn debt, net of current portion 
Noncurrent deferred mcome tax liabilities 
Capital in eJU:ess of par value 
AccUDillated deficit 

For tb.e year J!Dded For the year J!Dded 
December 311 1007 December 311 1008 

AI AI 
Originally AI In ere au Originally AI lnc:rea•e 
Reported AdJ11tted (Dec:rea1e) Reported AdJu1ted (Deereaae) 

s 6,614 s 16,188 s 9,574 s 6,740 $ 17,123 $ 10,383 
139,087 129,513 (9,574) (116,881) (127,264) (10,383) 
40,951 37,370 (3,581) 6,258 2,375 (3,883) 
98,340 '72,347 (5,993) (123,139) (129,639) (6,500) 

s 1.25 s 1.17 s (0.08) s (0.94) $ (1.02) $ (0.08) 
s 0.89 s 0.83 s (0.06) s (0.99) s (1.04) $ (0.05) 

s 1.23 s 1.15 s (0.08) s (0.94) $ (1.02) $ (0.08) 
s 0.87 s 0.82 $ (0.05) s (0.99) s (1.04) $ (0.05) 

AI of December 311 2008 
AI Originally AI Increa1e 

Reported Adhuted (Decreaae) 

s 11,514 s 12,157 $ 643 
8,294 6,575 (1,719) 

276,137 211,870 (64,267) 
17,565 41,598 24,033 

1,105,998 1,159,097 53,099 
(188,562) (202,503) (13,941) 

As ofDecen:ber 31, 2009 and 2008, the face valne of the outstanding notes was $261.0 million and $276.0 million, respectively. During the first 
quarter of2009, the Company acquired $15.0 million face valne of the notes for approllimately $10.6 million. The Company also wrote off 
approllimately $0.2 million of defem:d finance fees associated with the portion of the notes acquired. As a resuh, the Cotq~any reali21:d a gain of 
approllimately $4.2 million on the retirement of the notes. 

The Company has not paid cash dividends on its commn stock since its inception. In 2002, to ilqllem:nt its shareholder rights plan, the 
Cotq~any 's board of directors declared a dividend consisting of one right for each share of its coiiiiiDn stock outstanding. Each right represents the 
right to pun:hase one one-thousandth of a share of its Series A Participating Preferred Stock and becomes cmm:isable only if a person or group 
acquires beneficial ownership oflSOio onmre of its commn stock or announces a tender or e:xchange offer for 15% on:mre of its commn stock or 
under other similar circu1Ditances. 
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Note 15. lilrnings Per Share 

The following is a reconciliation of the num:rators and denominators of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per sh&Ie CO!q)Utations for the 
periods indicated (in thousands elll:ept per share data): 

For the Yean Elided Deeemher 31, 
1009 1008 1007 

Basic: 
lncom: (loss) ftom continuing operations $ 9(),769 $ (129,639) $ 92,143 
Incom.: ftomdDcontinued operations 204 

Net incom: (loss) $ 9(),769 $ (129,639) $ 92,347 

Weighted average sh&Ies outstanding 124,716 124,878 110,843 

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 0.73 $ (1.04) $ 0.83 

Diluted: 
Incom: (loss) ftom continuing operations $ 9(),769 $ (129,639) $ 92,143 
lncom: ftomdDcontinued operations 204 

Net in com: (loss) $ 9(),769 $ (129,639) $ 92,347 

Weighted average sh&Ies outstanding 124,716 124,878 110,843 
Net effect of dilutive sh&Ies 3,369 2,184 

Total 128,085 12.4,878 113,027 

Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 0.71 $ (1.04) $ 0.82 

In Nove!lDer 2006, the Colq)any is sued $276.0 million of convertible senior notes. Upon conversion, ARRIS will satiszy at least the principal 
amJunt in cash, rather than coiiliiiJn stock This reduced the potential earnings dilution to only include the conversion premium, which is the 
difference between the conver~~ion price per sh&Ie of coiiliiiJn stock and the average sh&Ie price. The average sh&Ie price in 2009, 2008 and 2CY.J7 wu 
less than the conver~~ion price of $16.09 and, consequently, did not result in dilution. 

R1cluded ftom the dilutive securities described above Sie employee stock options to acquire 3.8 million, 8.8 million and 2.7 million sh&Ies as of 
Decelliler 31,2009,2008 and 2CY.Jl, respectively. These ex:lusions Sie 1111de if the el!lln:ise prices of these options are greater than the average IIIIUket 
price of the common stock for the period, or if we have net losses, both of which have an ant:kiilutive effect. 
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Note 16. Income Tues 

Incom: tax expense {benefit) consisted of the following (in thousands): 

Yean Eaded December 311 

Cw=lt- Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Deferred- Federal 
State 
Foreign 

~ 
$ 26,586 

3,867 
344 

30,7'17 

11,856 
4,450 

(3,254) 
13,052 

~ 
A reconciliation of the statuto:ry federal income tax rate of 35% and the effective incom: tax rates is as follows: 

$ 

$ 

20011 ___1!!!!1_ 

13,492 $ 31,044 
5,903 5)HJ 
(258) 233 

19,137 36,546 

(12,007) 4,744 
(798) 463 
(74) ~ 

(12,879) 4,405 

6,258 ~ 

Yean Eaded December 311 

Statuto:ry federal incom: tax expense {benefit) 
Effects of: 

State income toes, net of federal benefit 
Differences between U.S. and foreign income taxrates 
bnp~tofgoodvrin 

Domes& llllllufilcturing deduction 
Decrease in valuation allowance 
Federal taxelllmlpt interest 
Acquired in-process research and development 
Research and development taxcredits 
Other, net 

2009 

35.0"/o 

5.2% 
0.5% 

(2.0)% 
(3.6)% 
(0.1)% 

(3.5)"/o 
1.1% 

32.6% 
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2008 2007 

(35.0)"/o 35.0"/o 

4.4% 2.8% 
(1.0)"/o (0.7)% 
43.3% 
(1.7)% 
(O.I)o/o (3.8)% 
(0.3)% (2.1)% 

1.6% 
(4.0)"/o (4.3)"/o 
(0.2)% 1.0"/o 
5.4% 29.5% 
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Deferred income tal!Cs reflect the net tax effects ofte~q>o:rary differences between carrying aiiDunts of assets and liabilities for financial 
reporting pwposes and the aiiDunts used for income tax pwposes. Significant co~q>onents of ARRIS' net deferred income lax WI sets (liabilities) 
were WI follows (in thousands): 

December 311 
1009 1008 

Cunent deferred income taxanets: 
Inventory costs $ 11,124 $ 10,504 
Federal research and development credits 679 3,000 
Federal/state net operating loss canyfoiWards 7,457 11,703 
Foreign net operating loss canyforwards 100 69 
W ammty reserve 804 2,840 
Deferred revenue 12,945 11,844 
Other, principally operating expenses 6,926 5,995 

Total current deferred income tax as sets 40,035 45,955 
Noncurrent deferred income taxassets: 

Federal/state net operating loss canyfoiWards 8,870 15,464 
Federal capital loss carryfoiWards 124 163 
Foreign net operating loss carryforward& 10,015 13,242 
Federal alternative mininum tax(''AMTj credit 2,224 2,224 
Federal research and development credits 7,719 16,649 
Pension and deferred co~q>ensation 7,272 8,372 
Equity compensation 8,943 6,728 
Wammty reserve 852 
Other, principally operating expenses 5,314 2,932 

Total noncurrent deferred income tax assets 51,333 65,774 

Total deferred income tax as sets 91,368 lll,729 

Olrrent deferred income tax liabilities: 
Other, principally operating expenses (954) (1,059) 

Total current deferred income tax liabilities {954) {1,059) 
Non-cUireDt deferred income taxliabiliti&:s: 

Property, plant and equipment, depreciation and bWiiB differences (1,623) (833) 
Other noncurrent liabilities (1,730) (512) 
Convertible debt (18,704) (24,036) 
Goodwill and Intangibles (45,828) (56,103) 

Total noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities (67,885) (81,484) 

Total deferred income tax liabilities (68,839) (82,543) 

Net deferred income tax as sets 22,529 29,186 
Valuation allowance (16,979) (15,718) 

Net deferred income taxWisets $ 5,550 $ 13,468 

The valuation allowance for deterred income tax assets of$17.0 million and $15.7 million at DecCIIDer 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, relates to 
the uncertainty surrounding the reafuation of certain deferred income tax 
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as sets in various jurisdictions. A valuation alliJwance should be established and maintained when it is IDJre-likcly-than-not that all or a portion of 
deferred income tax assets will not be realized. The $1.3 million increase in valuation allowance in 2009 waB predominantly due to increases in state 
deferred tax as sets within legal entities e:~~periencing cumulative losses, offSet by releases of valuation allowances in Europe due to settlements of 
income tax audits. The Company continually reviews the adequacy of its valuation alliJwances by reassessing whether it is IDJre-lila:ly-than-not to 
realize its various deferred income taxassets. 

As ofDeccniler 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, ARRIS had $25.8 million and $57.8 million, respectively, ofU.S. Federal net operating losses 
available to offSet against future ARRIS taJcable income. The U.S. Federal net operating losses DBY be canicd forwani for twenty years. The available 
acquired U.S. Federal net operating losses as ofDeccniler 31, 2009, will e:~~pire between the years 2013 and 2023. As of December 31, 2009, ARRIS 
also had $181.4million ofU.S. state net operating loss carryfurwanis in various states. The amounts available for utilization vary by state due to the 
apportionment of the Coiipany's taJIIlble income and state law governing the expimtion of these net operating losses. U.S. state net operating loss 
carryfurwanis ofapproxirn1.tely $27.8 million relate to the exercise of eiipioyee stock options and restricted stock ("equity coiipensation''). Any 
future cash benefit resulting from the utili2ation of these U.S. state net opemting losses attnbutable to this portion of equity compensation will be 
credited directly to paid in capital during the year in which the cash benefit is reali2cd. Additionally, ARRIS has foreign net operating loss 
carryforwanis available, as ofDeccnmer 31, 2009, of approxilmtely $47.3 million with varying e:~~pimtion dates. Approxilmtely $23.5 million of the 
available fureign net operating loss carryfurwanis were acquired from CCOR, and approxilmtely $21.8 million of the total fureign net opemting loss 
carryforwanis relate to ARRIS' Irish subsidiary and have an indefinite life. 

ARRIS' ability to use U.S. Federal and state net operating loss carryfurwanis to reduce future taJmble inco111'1, or to use research and 
develop111'1Dt tax credit carryforward& to reduce future income taxliabilities, is subject to restrictions attnbutable to equity tmnsactions that resulted 
in a change ofownemhip during prior tax years, as defined in Internal Rl:venue Code Sections 382 and 383. All of the tax attributes (net operating 
losses canied furwani and tax credits canied furwani) acquired from the CCORincorporated tmnsaction are subject to restrictions arising from 
equity tmnsactions, inclnding transactions that created ownership changes within C-CORpriorto its acquisition by ARRIS. With the elll:eption of 
$0.6 million of its U.S fuderal net operating ion canyforwanis and $158.6 million of its U.S. state net operating loss carryfurwards, ARRIS does not 
Cllpect that the limitations placed on its net operating losses and research and develop111'1Dt tax credits as a resuh of applying these and other rules 
will resuh in the expiration of its net operating loss and research and developl11'1Dt tax credit canyforwards. However, future equity transactions 
could further limit the utili2ation of these tax attributes. 

During the past several years, ARRIS has identified and reported U.S. fuderal research and developl11'1Dt tax credits in the amount of 
$45.5 million, and domestic state research and develop111'1Dt tax credits in the amount of$5.1 million. During the tax years ending Deccnmer 31, 2009, 
and 2008, we utili2cd $19.3 million and $12.1 million, respectively, to offSet against U.S. fuderal and state income tax liabilities. As of December 31, 
2009, ARRIS has $6.2 million of available domestic federal research and developl11'1Dt tax credits and $2.7 million of available domestic state research 
and develop111'1Dt taxcredits canied forward from2008. The remaining unutili2cd domestic federal research and develop111'1Dt tax credits can be canied 
back one year and earned furwani twenty yeBlli. The domestic state research and development tax credits cany forwani and will e:~~pire pursuant to 
the various applicable dom:stic state rules. 

ARRIS intends to inde1initely reinvest the undistributed earnings of its fureign subsidiaries. Accordingly, no defen-ed inco111'1 taJces have been 
recorded fur the difference between its financial and tax basis investment in its foreign subsidiari&:s.lfthese earnings were distributed to the U.S. in 
the furm of dividends, or otherwise, ARRIS would have additional U.S. taJcable income and, depending on the COIIJiany 's tax posture in the year of 
repatriation, msy have to pay additional U.S. income taJces. Withholding taJces DBY also apply to the repatriated earnings. Determination of the 
aiDJunt of unrecognized income tax liability related to these perDBDently reinvested and undistributed fureign subsidiary earnings is cum:ntly not 
practicable. However, we ellpect that the income tax liability from a repatriation ofthese earnings would not be DBterial since abmst all of ARRIS' 
undistributed earnings are held by legal entities that file income taxretums in the United States. 
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Tabular Rl:conciliation ofUnrecognizcd Tax Benefits £in thousands): 

Beginning balance 
Gos s increases - taxpositions in prior period 
Gos s decreases - taxpositions in prior period 
Goss increases -current-period taxpositions 
Increases from acquired businesses 
Decreases relating to settlements with taJiing authorities 

Ending balance 

December 31, 
___1!!!!!..._ ___1!!!!!..._ 

s 16,620 s 9,873 
24 8 

(2,235) 
2,867 5,206 

1,888 

~ 
s 16,620 

The Company and its subsidiaries file income taxretums in the U.S. fedemljurisdiction, and various state and foreign jurisdictions. With few 
exceptions, the Corq~any is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.S. income tax emminations by tax authorities for years before 
2001. The Company and its subsidiaries are cUirelltly under income tax audit in only three jurisdictions (the state of Florida, the state of California, 
and the state oflllinois) and they have not received notices of any planned or proposed income tax audits. During 2009, the Company reached a 
settlement agreement with the Netherlands for tax years through 2009. The Company also concluded its tax audit with French tlllling authorities with 
no change to the taxretums as originally filed. The Company has no outstanding unpaid income taxassessments for prior income tax audits. 

At the end of2009, the Company's total tax liability related to uncertain net tax positions totaled approximately $16.9 million, all of which would 
cause the effective income tax rate to change upon the recognition ARRIS does not CUIJ"elltly anticipate that the total amount of unrecognized tax 
benefits will materially increase or decrease within the next twelve m>nths. The Company reported approximately $0.8 million and $0.4 million, 
respectively, of interest and penalty accrual related to the anticipated payment of these potential taxliabilities as ofDeceniler 31,2009 and 2008. The 
Corq~any classifies interest and penahies recogni21ld on the liability for uncertain tax positions as income tax expense. During 2009 and 2008, the 
Corq~any reported $0.4 million and $0.2 million, respectively, of income tax expense arising from accruals of interest and penahies associated with 
uncertain tax provisions. 

Note 17. Commitments 

ARRIS leases office, distribution, and warehouse filcilities as well as equipment under long-termleases expiring at various dates through 2023. 
Included in these operating leases are certain amounts related to restructuring activities; these lease payments and related sublease income are 
included in restructuring accruals on the consolidated balance sheets. Future minim.unoperating lease payments under non-cancelable leases at 
Decelliler 31,2009 were as follows (in thousands): 

Operating Lea1ea 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
Thereafter 
Less sublease income 

Total minimum lease payments 

s 

s 
Total rental el!pense foraD operating leases amounted to approximately $9.1 million, $9.0 million and $5.4 million for the years ended 

Decelliler 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 
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8,154 
5,860 
3,658 
2,445 
1,096 
1,955 
(167) 

23,001 
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As ofDeceiiDer 31,2009, the Company had approximately $4.5 million of restricted cash. Of the total restricted cash, $2.5 million related to 
outstanding !etten~ of credit that were cash collateralized and $2.0 mllion is security fur hedge transactions. Additionally, the Col"ll'any had 
contractual obligations of approximately $103.1 million under agreemmts with non-cancelable terms to purchase goods or services over the nellt 
year. All contiactual obligations outstanding at the end of prior years were satisfied within a 12 mmth period, and the obligations outstanding as of 
Decerrter 31, 2009 are ~ected to be satisfied in 2010. 

Note 18. Stock-Based Compensation 

ARRIS grants stock options under its 2008 Stock Incentive Plan ("2008 SIP''), 2007 Stock Incentive Plan \'2007 SIP'') and 2004 Stock Incentive 
Plan ("2004 SIP'') and issues stock purchase rights under its Elqlloyee Stock Purchase Plan (''ESPP''). Upon approval of the 2004 Sll' by 
stockholders on May 26,2004, all shares available fur grant under the 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (''2002 SIP") and the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan 
(''2001 SIP'') were cancelled. However, those shares subject to outstanding stock awards issued under the 2002 Sll' and the 2001 Sll' that are 
forfeited, cancelled, or expire unexercised; shares tendered (either actually or through attestation) to pay the option e)ll:I"Cise price of such 
outstanding awards; and shares withheld fur the paymmt ofwithholding tues associated with such outstanding awards retum to the share reserve 
of the 2002 Sll' and 2001 Sll' and shall be available again for issuance under those plans. All options outstanding as ofMay 26, 2004 under the 2002 
Sll' and 2001 Sll' remlined =:rcisablc. These plans are described below. 

In 2008, the Board ofDirectors approved the 2008 Sll' to facilitate the retention and continued DX)tivation ofkey Cl"ll'loyees, consuhants and 
directors, and to align DX)re closely their interests with those of the Col"ll'any and its stockholden1. A wards under the 2008 Sll' lillY be in the furm of 
stock options, stock grants, stock units, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights, perfuliiiillce shares and units, and dividend equivalent rights. A 
total of 12,300,000 shares of the Company's common stock DBY be issued pursuant to this plan. The Plan has been designed to allow fur flexibility in 
the form of awards; however, awards denominated in shares of commn stock other than stock options and stock appreciation rights will be counted 
against the Plan limit as 1.58 shares for every one share covered by such an award. The vesting requirem.mts for issuance under this plan may vary; 
however, awards generally are required to have a minimum three-year vesting period or temL 

In 2007, the Board ofDirectors approved the 2007 Sll' to facilitate the retention and continued DX)tivation ofkey Cl"ll'loyees, consultants and 
directors, and to align DX)re closely their interests with those of the Col"ll'any and its stockholden~. A wards under the 2007 Sll' lillY be in the form of 
incentive stock options, non-<J.ualified stock options, stock grants, stock units, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights, perfoliiiillce shares and 
units, and dividend equivalent rights. A total of 5,000,000 shares of the Colqlany's commn stock ~my be issued pursuant to this plan. The vesting 
requirem.mts for issuance under this plan may vary. 

In 2004, the Board ofDirectors approved the 2004 Sll' to facilitate the retention and continued DX)tivation ofkey Cl"ll'loyees, consuhants and 
directors, and to align DX)re closely their interests with those of the Col"ll'any and its stockholden1. A wards under the 2004 Sll' lillY be in the form of 
incentive stock options, non-<J.ualified stock options, stock grants, stock units, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights, perfuanance shares and 
units, dividend equivalent rights and reload options. A total of6,000,000 shares of the Col"ll'any's commn stock ~my be issued pursuant to this 
plan. The vesting requiremmts fur issuance under this plan ~my vary. 

In 2002, the Board ofDirectors approved the 2002 Sll' to facilitate the retention and continued DX)tivation ofkey Cl"ll'loyees, consuhants and 
directors, and to align DX)re closely their interests with those of the Co Ill' any and its stockholden1. A wards under the 2002 Sll' lillY be in the form of 
incentive stock options, non-<J.ualified stock options, stock grants, stock units, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights, perfuanance shares and 
units, dividend equivalent rights and reload options. A total of2,500,000 shares of the Col"ll'any's commn stock were originally reserved fur 
issuance under this plan. The vesting requiremmts fur issuance under this plan vary. 

In 2001, the Board ofDirectors approved the 2001 Sll' to facilitate the retention and continued DX)tivation ofkey Cl"ll'loyees, consuhants and 
directors, and to align DX)l"C closely their interests with those of the Col"ll'any and its stockholden~. A wards under the 2001 Sll' may be in the furm of 
incentive stock options, non-<J.ualified stock options, 
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stock grants, stock units, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights, perfmmmce shares and units, dividend equivalent rights and reload options. A 
total of 9,580,000 shares of the Company's common stock were origina.lly reserved for issuance under this plan. The vesting requirern:nts for 
issuance under this plan vary. 

In 2001, the Board ofDirectors approved a proposal to grant truncated options to employees and board IIICIOOers having previous stock 
options with ~ise prices more than 33% higher than the Illllrlret price of the Con:pany's stock at $10.20 per share. The truncated options to 
purchase stock of the Con:pany pursuant to the Con:pany's 2001 SIP, have the following tClllli; (a) one fourth of each option shall be ~is able 
inmcdiately and an additional one fourth shaD become cm:rcisable or vest on each anniversary of this grant; (b) each option shall be eJCCICisable in 
full after the closing price of the stock has been at or above the target price as determined by the agreement for twenty consecutive trading days (the 
"Accelerated Vesting Date"); (c) each option shall expire on the earliest of (i) the tenth anniversary of grant, (it) six months and one day from the 
accelerated vesting date, (fu) the occurrence of an earlier expiration event as provided in the tClllli of the options granted by 2000 stock option plans. 
No con:pensation was recorded in relation to these options. 

In connection with the Con:pany's reorganization on August 3, 2001, the Con:pany froze additional grants under other prior plans, which were 
the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan t'2000 SIP"), the 2000 Mid-Level Stock Option Plan C'MIP"), the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan t'SIP"), the 1993 Ellllloyee 
Stock Incentive Plan ("ESIP"), the Director Stock Option Plan C'DSOP''), and the TSX Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP"). All options granted under 
the previous plans are still a:rcisable. The Board ofDirectors approved the prior plans to filcilitate the retention and continued motivation ofkey 
en:ployees, consultants and directors, and to align more closely their interests with those of the Company and its stockholders. Awards under these 
plans were in the furmofincentive stock options, non"<iualified stock options, stock grants, stock units, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights, 
performance shares and units, dividend equivalent rights and reload options. A total of2,500,000 shares of the Con:pany's commn stock were 
originally reserved fur issuance under this plan. Options granted under this plan vest in fourths on the anniversary date of the grant beginning with 
the first anniversary and terminate ten years from the date of grant. Vesting requirern:nts for issuance under the prior plans varied, as did the related 
date of termination. 

Sfock Opffons 

ARRIS grants stock options to certain en:ployees. Upon stock option eJCCICise the Coup any issues new shares. Stock options generslly vest 
over three or four years of service and have either seven or ten year contractual terms. The eJCCICise price of an option is equal to the fair Illllrlret 
value ofARRlS' stock on the date of grant. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 123Ron July 1, 2005, ARRlS elected to continue to use the Black-Scholes 
model and engages an independent third party to assist the Con:pany in determining the Black-&holes valuation of its equity awards. The volatility 
factors are based upon a comination ofhistorical volatility over a period oftiml: and estimates ofilqllied volatility based on traded option contracts 
on ARRlS common stock. The Cl!pected term of the awards granted are based upon a weighted average life of eJCCICise activity of the grantee 
population. The risk-fu:e interest mte is based upon the U.S. treaswy strip yield at the grant date, using a remaining term equal to the expected life. 
The expected dividend yield is 0"/o, as the Company has not paid cash dividends on its commn stock since its inception. In calculating the stock 
compensation expense, ARRlS applies an estimated pre-vesting fur!Citure mte based upon historical mtes. The stock con:pensation expense is 
amortized over the vesting period using the straight-line method. 
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A summry of activity of ARRIS' options granted under its stock incentive plans is presented beliJw: 

WelJhted 
Awnge Aggregate 

Weighted Remaining IDtrin1ie 
Awnge Contractual Term Value 

Option• E:lerclae Priee (in;tean} (in tho111&Dda} 

Beginning balance, January 1, 2009 10,245,338 $ 10.21 
Gants 10,000 5.95 
Ellmciaed (1,704,211) 6.47 
Forfeited (17,757) 13.07 
Expred (618,861) 1.2.67 

Ending balance, December 31, 2009 7,914,509 10.03 2.84 $ '1:1,705 

Eleicisable at De<:eni>er 31, 2009 7,086,744 9.68 3.14 $ 19,151 

The weighted avemge asslliqltions used in this model to value ARRIS' stock options during 2009, 2008 and 2007 were as follows: risk-free 
interest rates of 1.5"/o, 2.5% and 4.4%, respectively; a dividend yield ofO%; volatility factor of the ell(lected muket price of ARRIS' comnon stock of 
0.53, 0.51 and 0.52, respectively; and a weighted avemge ell(lected life of 4.0 years, 4.0 years and 4.4 years, respectively. The weighted avemge grant­
date filirvalue of options granted during 2009, 2008, and 2007 were $5.95, $9.11and $6.28, respectively. The total intrinsic value of options ellm'Cised 
during 2009, 2008, and 2007 was approllirmtely $8.6 mJ.Ii.on, $0.6 million, $12.3 million, respectively. 

Restricted Stoclc fNon-PertQrmance) and Stoc;k Units 

ARRIS grants restricted stock and stock units to certain e!q!liJyees and its non-eiq~liJyee directoJS. The CoiqJany records a fucd 
cotqJensation Cll(lense equal to the fair muket value of the shares of restricted stock granted on a straight-line basis over the requisite services 
period for the restricted shares. The CotqJany applies an estitmted post-vesting forfeiture rate based upon historical rates. 

The following table sUlliiDil'i1J:s ARRIS' unvested restricted stock (excluding perfoJIDIDce-related) and stock unit transactions during the year 
ending Deceni>er 31, 2009: 

Unvested at January 1, 2009 
<hnted 
Vested 
Forfeited 

Unvested at Deceni>er 31, 2009 

Restricted Shares- Subject to Perfonnance Tarreta 

Shares 

2,550,491 
2,854,247 
(731,507) 
(85,419) 

4,587,812 

WelJhtedA~er•Je 

GraatDate 
Fair Value 

$ 6.66 
7.66 
732 
7.fJ2 

7.17 

ARRIS grants to certain CD¥Jloyees restricted shares, in which the nuniler of shares is dependent upon perfoJIDIDce targets. The nmmer of 
shares which could potentially be issued ranges from= to 150% of the tluget award. Compensation Cli(Jense is recogni21ed using the graded 
method and is based upon the fair muket value of the shares estimated to be earned. The: fair value of the: restricted shares is estitmted on the date 
of grant using the same valuation ID!dc:l as that used for stock options and other restricted shares. 
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The following table s1lliiiiiiiiizcs ARRIS' unvested performance-related restricted stock tnmsactions during the year ending December 31, 2009: 

Unvested at January 1, 2009 
Ganted 
Vested 
Forfeited 

Unvested at Deceniler 31, 2009 

Restricted Shares- Subject to Com,parative Market Performance 

Share• 

438,204 

(143,98S) 

294,219 

Wei1htedA~ra1e 

Grot Date 
Fair Value 

$ 9.63 

10.48 

9.21 

ARRIS grants to certain employees restricted shares, in which the nuniler of shares is dependent upon the CorqJany 's total shareholder return 
as compared to the sbareholderretum of the NASDAQ composite over a three year period. The nuniler of shares which could potentially be issued 
nmges from zero to 200% of the target award. Co~q~ensation cll(lense is recognized on a straight-line b811is over three yeartre811urement period and is 
b811ed upon the fair~ value of the shares estimlted to be earned. The fair value of the restricted shares is estilmtcd on the date ofgnmt using a 
lattice model 

The following table s1lliiiiiiiiizcs ARRIS' unvested Illllrlret-related restricted stock tnmsactions during the year ending Deceoiler 31, 2009: 

Unvested at January 1, 2009 
Ganted(1) 
Vested 
Forfeited 

Unvested at Deceniler 31, 2009 

190,429 

Wei1htedA~ra1e 

Grot Date 
Fair Value 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

7.ffJ 

7.69 

(1) The final payout of these restricted shares will not be determined until Deceniler 31,2011. Based on our cmrent ell(lectation, we are estimating a 
payout ofl3So/o of the target award. 

The total intrinsic value of restricted shares, including both non-performance and performance-related shares, vested and issued during 2009, 
2008 and 7JXJl was $6.4 million, $2.9 million and $9.3, respectively. 

Em,plovee Stock Purchaae Plan ("ESPP") 

ARRIS offurs an ESPP to certain erqJioyees. The plan corqJ!ies with Section 423 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, which provides that 
erqJioyees will not be illmlldiately t~D~Cd on the difference between the IDllket price of the stock and a discounted pun:hase price if it :meets certain 
requirem.mta. Participants can request that up to IO"A. of their b811e corqJensarion be applied toward the purchase of ARRIS common stock under 
ARRIS' ESPP. Purchases by any one participant are limited to $25,000 (based upon the fair IDllket value) in any one year. The cmm:ise price is the 
lower of8So/o of the fairiilllrlret value of the ARRIS cmmmn stock on either the ful!t day of the pun:hase period or the last day of the pun:hase 
period. A plan provision which allows for the IIIJre favomble of two ~m:rcise prices is commnly referred to as a "look-back'' feature. Any discount 
o:lfered in e11:es s of five percent generally will be considered compensatory and appropriately is recognized as co~q~ensarion ellpense. Additionally, 
any ESPP offering a look-back feature is considered corqJensatory. ARRIS uses the Black-Scholes option valuation IIIJdel to value shares issued 
under the ffipp. The valuation is COIIJirised of two components; the 15% discount of a share of cmmmn stock and 8S% of a sixiiiJnth option held 
(related to the look-back li:ature ). The weighted avemge 
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assumptions used to estimate the fair value of purchase rights granted under the FSPP for 2009, 2008, and 2007 were as follows: risk-free interest 
rates of0.2%, 2.1%, and 4.4%, respectively; a dividend yield ofO"/o; volatility filctor of the C)I)Jected marlcet price of ARRIS' colm'lJn stock of0.41, 
0.67 and 0.41, respectively; and a weighted average elCpected life ofO.S year for each. The Colll'any recorded stock colll'ensation elCpense related to 
the FSPP of approximltely $0.8 million, $0.6 million and $0.4 million for the yeiiiS ended Decenber 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. 

Unrecognized Compensation Cost 

As ofDecenber 31, 2009, there was approximltely $29.0 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested share-based 
awards granted under the Colll'any's incentive plans. This compensation cost is C)I)Jected to be recogni21cd over a weighted-average period of 
2.7ye8IS. 

1h:asuzy Stock 

During the first quarter of2008, we acquired apprommtely 13 million shares at a cost of$76 million. The repurchased shares are held as 
treasury stock on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2008. 

Note 19. Employee Benefit PIIDI 

The Company sponsol!l a qualified and a non-qualified non-contributozy defined benefit pension plan that cover certain U.S. employees. As of 
Januazy 1, 2000, the Collllany froze the qualified defined pension plan benefits for its participants. These participants elected to enron in ARRIS' 
enhanced 401(k) plan. Due to the cessation of plan accruals for such a large group of participants, a curtailment was considered to have occurred. 

The U.S. pension plan benefit fo:nmlas generally provide for paymmts to retired Clll'loyees based upon their length of service and 
compensation as defined in the plans. ARRIS' investmmt policy is to fond the qualified plan as required by the Elqlloyee Retirem:nt Incom: 
Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA") and to the Clltent that such contributions are tax deductible. 

The investmmt strategies of the plans place a high priority on benefit security. The plans invest conservatively so as not to elCpose assets to 
depreciation in adverse marlcets. The plans' strategy also places a high priority on eaming a rate ofretum greater than the annual inflation rate along 
with mrintaining average marlcet results. The plan has targeted asset diversification across diffilrent asset classes and marlcets to take advantage of 
economic environm:nts and to also act as a risk minimzer by dampening the portfolio's volatility. The following table summrizes the weighted 
average pension asset allocations as Deceniler 31,2009 and 2008, and the C)I)Jected rate ofretum by asset categozy: 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Cash and cash equivalents 
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Weighted Awrage AllocaUon 
:!!!:&!! Actual 
1009 1009 1001 

60% 56% 49% 
30% 39% 42% 
10% S% 9% 

100"/o 100"/o 100"/o 
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NODS TO THECONSOIJDATED FINANCIAL STATEMI!NTS- (Condnued) 

The following table s1lliiiiiiiiizcs the Coiq~any's pension plan assets by category and by level (as described in Note 5 of the Notes to the 
Consolidated Financial Statem:ntB) as of December 31, 2009 (in thousands): 

Cash and cash equivalents(1) 
Equity securities :(2) 

U.S. large cap 
U.S. mid cap 
U.S. sme.ll cap 
International 

Fixed income securities: 
U.S. government bonds (3) 

Total 

Levell 

$923 

$ 923 

3,249 

2,745 
2,160 
1,423 

(1) Oish and cash equivalents, which are used to pay benefits and administrative ~enses, are held in a money IIIIUbt fund. 

$ 

5,249 

2,745 
2,160 
1,423 

(2) Equity securities consist of commn and preferred stock, nutual funds, and commn trust funds. Investments in commn and preferred stocks 
are valued using quoted IIIIIIket prices multiplied by the nun:iler of shares owned. Investments in mutual funds and commn trust funds are 
valued at the net asset value per share nultiplied by the nun:iler of shares held. 

(3) Filllld incoiiJ;l securities consist ofU.S. government securities in mutual funds, and are valued at the net asset value per share ~mhiplied by the 
nun:iler of shares held. 

The Company has established a rabbi trust and to fund the pension obligations of the OtiefEllecutive Officer under his Supplem:mtal 
Retirement Plan including the benefit under the Company's non-qualified defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company has established a rabbi trust 
for certain el!CCutive officeJII to fund the Coiq~any's pension liability to those office111 under the non-qualified plan. 
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NODS TO THECONSOIJDATED FINANCIAL STATEMI!NTS- (Condnued) 

SlliDDIIY data for the DOD-i:ODtributory defined benefit pension plans is as follows: 

Yean l!llded December 31, 
2009 2008 

(ia tlaouaada) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation: 
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 34,337 $ 29,6ffl 
Servil:e cost 981 1,027 
Interest cost 2,119 2,316 
Actuarial loss 570 2,199 
Benefit payments (752) (892) 

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 37,255 $ 34,337 

Change in Plan Assets: 
Fair vahle of plan assets at beginning of year $ 15,351 $ 19,188 
Actual return on plan ass eta 3,955 (4,096) 
Co~any contri>utions 2,118 1,151 
Expenses and benefits paid from plan assets (752) (892) 

Fair vahle of plan assets at end ofyem(1) $ W,672 $ 15,351 

Funded Status: 
Funded status ofplan $ (16,583) $ (18,986) 
Unrecogni2ed actuarial loss 6,725 9,461 
Unamorti2Jed prior service cost 261 711 

Net amount recognizlld $ (9,597) $ (8,803) 

(1) In addition to the pension plan assets, ARRIS has estabHshed two rabbi trusts to further fund the pension obligations of the CbiefE:ccutive 
Officer and certain other cm:cutives. The balance of these assets as ofDecCIJiler 31, 2009 was approximately $9.7 minion and are included in 
Investml.mts on the Consolidated Balance Sheeta. 

Armunts recognizlld in the statem:nt of financial position consist of: 

Cu=t liabilities 
Noncuaentliabilities 
Accuumlated otherco~rebensive incom:(1) 

Total 

Yean l!llded December 31, 
2009 2008 

(ia tlaouaada) 

$ (175) $ (166) 
(16,407) (18,8W) 

-----'6,'-985- 10,183 
$ (9,597) $ (8,803) 

(1) The total unfunded pension liability on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 included a related income tax effect 
of$(0.9) million and $(2.1) million, respectively. 
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NODS TO THECONSOIJDATED FINANCIAL STATEMI!NTS- (Condnued) 

Other changes in plan as sets and benefit obligations recogni2led in other co~rehensive income (loss) are as fullows: 

Net (gain) loss 
Amutimtion of net loss 
Amortimtion of prior service cost 

Total recogni2led in other co~rehensive income (loss) 

Yean Ended 
December 31, 
~ 2008 

(in thouoauda) 

$ (2,259) $ 8,088 
(477) 
~ (598) 

$ (3,198) $ 7,490 

The fullowing table sUlllllllll'i2les the amounts in other comprehensive income Qos s) ~ected to be amorti2led and recogni2led as a CO!ll>Onent of 
net periodic benefit cost in 2010 (in thousands): 

Amortimtion of net loss 
Amortimtion of prior service cost 

Inforllll.tion fur defined benefit plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets is as follows: 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Projected benefit obligation 
Plan assets 

December 31, 

$280 
260 

~~ 
(In tbon11111ds) 

s 36,489 $ 33,125 
$ 37,255 $ 34,337 
s 20,672 s 15,351 

Net periodic pension cost fur 2009, 2008 and 'lJX17 fur pension and supplemental benefit plans includes the fullowing CO!ll>onents (in 
thousands): 

~ ~ ___1!!!!1_ 

Service cost s 981 s 1,027 s 558 
Interest cost 2,119 2,316 1,648 
Return on assets (~ed) (1,126) (1,792) (1,277) 
Amortimtion of net actuarial loss 477 102 
Amortimtion of prior service cost(1) 462 597 477 

Net periodic pension cost(2) $ 2,913 s 2,148 s 1,508 

(1) Prior service cost is amorti2led on a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period of ~loyees ~ected to receive benefits under 
the plan. 

(2) For 2008, this represents 15 months of ~ense as a result of changing the measurement date from September 30 to Deceniler 31. Of the total net 
periodic pension cost of$2,148 thousand, approllimately $1,718 thousand was included in pension expense in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations and $430 thousand was reflected as an adjustment to retained earnings in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

The weighted-average actuarial assu~tions used to detelliline the benefit obligations fur the three years presented are set furth below: 

Assumed discount rate fornon~ualified plan participants 
Assumed discount rate fur qualified plan participants 
Rate of CO!ll>ensation increase 

104 

2009 

5.75% 
5.75% 
3.75% 

2008 

6.25% 
6.25% 
3.75% 

2007 

6.25% 
6.25% 
3.75% 
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NODS TO THECONSOIJDATED FINANCIAL STATEMI!NTS- (Condnued) 

The weighted-average actuarial assu~q~tions used to determine the net periodic benefit costs are set forth below: 

2009 2008 2007 

Assumed diacount rate fornon-<}ualified plan participants 6.2So/o 6.2S% 5.75% 
Assumed diacount rate for qualified plan participants 6.25% 6.25% 5.75% 
Rate of co~q~ensation increase 3.75% 3.75% 3.75% 
&pected long-tennrate of return on plan assets 7.50"/o 7.50"/o 8.!Xl% 

The ~ected long-tennrate of return on assets is derived using the building block approach which includes assUiqJtions for the long term 
inflation rate, real return, and equity risk premiums. 

No minimnnfunding contributions are required in 2010 for the plan; however, the Company IDlY 1Dike a voluntary contribution. 

As ofDeceniler 31, 2009, the ~ected benefit payments related to the Co~q~any 's defined benefit pension plans during the next ten years are 
as follows (in thousands): 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2019 

Other Benefit Plans 

$ 977 
972 

1,096 
13,555 
1,399 
7,896 

ARRIS has established defined contribution plans pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k) that cover all eligible U.S. erqJloyees. 
ARRIS contributes to these plans based upon the dollar amount of each participant's contnbution. ARRIS IDide IDitching contributions to these 
plans of approxiiDitely $4.4 million, $4.1 million and $2.1 million in 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. 

The Company has a del.med compensation plan that does not qualifY under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, which was available 
to certain current and fonner officers and key !mlcutives ofC-COR During 2008, this plan was merged into a new non-<}ualified deferred 
compensation plan which is also available to key eliiCcutives of the Co~q~any.lln:ployee co~q~ensation defimals and IDitching contnbutions are held 
in a rabbi trust. The total of net erqJloyee deferrals and IDitching contributions, which is reflected in other long-tennliabilities, was $1.4 miDion and 
$0.8 miDion at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. Total expenses included in continuing operations for the IDitching contributions were 
approllimltely $74 thousand in 2009. The IDitch is contributed on a one year lag, and therefore, no ~enses were recorded in 2008 as this was the 
year the plan was established. 

The Company previously offered a deferred co~q~ensation ammgement, which allowed certain employees to defer a portion of their earnings 
and defer the related income taliiCs. As ofDeceniler 31, 2004, the plan was frozen and no further contributions are allowed. The deferred earnings are 
invested in a rabbi trust. The total of net employee defemll and IDitching contributions, which is reflected in other long-term liabilities, was 
$2.4 miDion and $1.9 million at Deceniler 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The Company also has a deferred retirement salaty plan, which was limited to certain current or fonner officers ofC-COR The present value of 
the estimated future retirement benefit payments is being accrued over the estimated service period from the date of signed agreements with the 
CiqJioyees. The accrued balance of this plan, the IDijority of which is included in other long-tennliabilities, was $2.0 million and $2.3 nU!ion at 
Deceniler 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Total ~enses included in continuing operations for the deferred retirement salary plan were 
approllimltely $204 thousand and $284 thousand for 2009 and 2008, :respectively. 
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Note lt. SW1111181'Y Quarterly Consolidated Financilll Jnf'lll'lllrion (unllllclted) 

The following table sliiii!DIIIi2Jes ARRIS' quarterly consolidated financial infonmtion (in thousands, e:xcept per share data): 

2 uarten in 2009 Ended 
March 311 lune 301 SeJ!!!mber 301 December 311 

Net sales s 253,518 $ 278,521 s 275,m $ 299,995 
O'oss nmgin(1) 95,510 117,280 115,473 134,500 
Operating income(2) 22,389 38,154 38,899 49,305 
Income from continuing operations 12,882 22,909 21,699 33,279 
Net income(3X4) $ 12,882 $ 22,909 $ 21,699 $ 33,279 

Net income per basic share: 
Income from continuing operations s 0.10 $ 0.18 s 0.17 $ 026 
Net income $ 0.10 $ 0.18 $ 0.17 $ 026 
Net income per diluted share: 
Income from continuing operations $ 0.10 $ 0.18 s 0.17 $ 026 
Net income s 0.10 $ 0.18 $ 0.17 $ 026 

2 uarten In 2008 Ended 
March 311 lune 301 September 301 December 311 

Net sales s 273,506 $ 281,110 $ 297,551 $ 292,398 
O'oss nmgin(1) 85,248 92,884 106,134 108,863 
Operating income (lossX2) 6,485 15,547 36,301 (176,446) 
Income (loss) from continuing operations 3,829 7,829 22,434 (163,731) 
Net income (lossX3)(4) s 3,829 $ 7,829 $ 22,434 $ (163,731) 

Net income (loss) per basic share: 
Income (loss) from continuing operations s 0.03 $ 0.06 $ 0.18 $ (133) 
Net income (loss) $ 0.03 $ 0.06 $ 0.18 $ (133) 
Net income (loss) per diluted share: 
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 0.03 $ 0.06 $ 0.18 $ (133) 
Net income (loss) s 0.03 $ 0,06 $ 0,18 $ (133) 

(1) During each quarter in 2009 and 2008, the Cotq~any recognbed stock cotq~ensation expense of approximately $0.3 million and $0.2 million 
respectively in cost of goods sold which itqlacted gross n:mgins. 

(2) Jn addition to (1) above, the following item! impacted operating income (loss): 

During the finlt. second, third and fourth quarters of2009, the Company recognized stock compensation expense (included in operating 
expenses) of approximately $3.1 million, $3.7 million, $3.9 million and $3.8 million, respectively. During the first, second, third and fourth 
quarters of2008, the Company recognized stock compensation expense (included in operating expenses) of approximately $2.4 million, 
$2.6 million, $2.6 million and $2.7 million, respectively. 

During the first. second, third and fourth quarters of2009, the Company reconied restructuring reserve adjustments of$0.1 million, 
$0.6 million, $0.1 million, and $2.9 million, respectively. During the first, second, third and fourth quarters of2008, the Co~q~any reconied 
restructuring reserve adjustments of$0.4 trillion, $0.2 million, $0.2 million, and $0.4 million, respectively. The adjustments predominantly 
related to changes in estimates related to real estate leases. 
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During the finlt quarter of 2008, the Colqlany recorded ellpenses of approximately $0.4 million related to the integration ofca:>R into 
ARRIS following the Deceniler 2007 acquisition. 

During the finlt. second, third and fourth quarters of2009, the Company recogni2led amortiDtion of intangible assets of approximately 
$9.3 million, $9.3 million, $9.3 million and $9.5 million, respectively. During the finlt, second, third and fourth quartelll of2008, the Colqlany 
recogni:md amortiDtion of intangible BBsets of approximately $13.3 million, $12.5 million, $9.1 million and $9.3 nillion, respectively. 

During the fourth quarter 2008, ARRIS recorded goodwill impa:inmnt charges of$209.3 million with respect to the goodwin testing. 

(3) During each quarter in 2009 and 2008, the Colqlany recognized non cash interest ellpense of approximately $2.8 million and $2.7 million 
respectively in other income I ellpense. 

During the finlt quarter of2009, the Colqlany recorded a gain of$4.2 million related to the repurchase of a portion of the convertible debt. 

(4) During the finlt and third quarter of2009, the Colqlany recorded an income taxellpense of$1.3 million fur state valuation allowances, research & 
development tax credits and provision to return differences resuhing from filing ofthe 2008 taxretum. 

During the fourth quarter of2009, the CoiqJany recorded a tax benefit of$4.6 million fur changes to foreign valuation allowances relating to 
historic net operating losses in the various jurisdictions. 

During the third quarter of2008, the Company recorded an income tax benefit of $1.5 million related to certain provision to return adjustments. 

During the fourth quarter of2008, ARRIS recorded an income tax adjustment of approximately $24.7 million related to the deferred tax impacts 
associated with the goodwill impairment. 

Note 21. Sul~~equ.ent:&.:ntl 

The Company has evaluated whether any subsequent events have occiiiJ'ed through the~ of filing of these financial statements with the 
SEC that would require disclosure in these financial statements and concluded that there were none. 
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PARTm 

ltemlO. 

Infomation tclating to directom and officCJ'Il of ARRIS, the Audit Com:nittee of the boBJd of directom and stockholder nominations for 
directom is set forth under the captions entitled "Eoction ofDirectom," "Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownl:lllhip Rep01ting Corq~liance," and 
"Comnittees of the Board ofDirectots and Meeting Attendance" in the Corq~any's Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of StockholdCJ'Il to 
be held in 2010 and is incotporated herein by reference. Certain information concerning the executive oflicm of the Company is set forth in Part I of 
this doCUliiCilt under the caption entitled "Ellccutive Officem of the Corq~any". 

ARRIS' code of ethics and financial code of ethics (applicable to our CEO, senior financial oflicem, and all finance, accounting, and legal 
mmagell!) are available on ow website at www.anisicom under Investor Relations, Corpomte Governance. The website also will disclose whether 
there have been any amendments or waivm to the Code of Ethics and Financial Code ofEthics. ARRIS will provide copies of these docum.mts in 
electronic or paper foii!l upon request to Investor Relations, :free of charge. 

ARRIS' board of directom has identified Matthew Kl:amey and John Petty, both I'Jieldlell! of the Audit Committee, as ow audit comnittee 
financial e:xperts, as defined by the SEC. 

ltemll. 

Infonmtion regBJding corq~ensation of oflicl:lll and directors of ARRIS is set forth under the captions entitled "El!z:cutive Colqlensation,'' 
"Colqlensation ofDirectom," "~loyment Contracts and Temination of~loyment and Cllange-ln-ControlAmmgements," "Coimittees of the 
Board ofDirectors and Meeting Attendance-Corq~ensation Conmittee," and "Corq~ensation Committee Report" in the Proxy Statement and is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

ltemll, 

Infonmtion regBJding ownmhip of ARRIS commn stock is set forth under the captions entitled ''Equity Compensation Plan Infonmtion," 
"SecUJity Own ell! hip of Management" and "Secwity Ownership of Principal Stockholdell!" in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by 
reference. 

ltem13. Certain ReltztioMJJips, Reltzted TrtJIISQctiOIIS, tznd Director IndependeiU:e 

Infonmtion regBJding certain relationships, related transactions with ARRIS, and director independence is set forth under the captions entitled 
"Colqlensation ofDirectors," "Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions," and "Flection ofDirectors" in the Proxy Statement and is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

ltem14. Principtzl AccoiUittJnt Fees and Services 

Infonmtion regBJding principal accountant fees and services is set forth under the caption "Relationship with Independent Registered Public 
Accounting Firm' in the Proxy Statement and is inCOiporated herein by reference. 
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PART IV 

ltemlS. Exhibiu tlltd Fi1Uinci11l St11tement Schedlllu 

(a) (1) Finaneill Statementl 

The following Consolidated Financial Statements of ARRIS Group, Jnc. and &lport ofFznst & Young UP, Independent Registered Public 
Accounting Firm are filed as part of this &lport. 

RePort of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31. 2009 and 2008 
Omsoljdated Stat!WFI!ts of Operations for the years epded Decegiley 31. 2009. 20()8 and 2007 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended Deceniler 31. 20()9. 2008 and 2007 
Consoljdated Statements of Stockholders' Eauitv for the yem ended Decegiley 31 2009 20()8 and 2007 
Notes to the Consoli!lated Financial Stategnts 
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(a) (2) Financial Statement Seheckdes 

The following consolidated financial statement schedule of ARRIS is included in this item pursuant to paragraph (b) ofltem 15: 

Schedule II-Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

AD other schedules for which provision is IIBde in the applicable accounting regulation of the Securities and Fx:hange Commission are not 
required under the related instructions or are not applicable, and therefore have been omitted. 

SCIIEDULEH- VALUATION AND QUALIF\'ING ACCOUNTS 

!>e•crlptlon 

YFARENDFDDOCPMBER31, 2009 
~serves and allowance deducted from 

asset accounts: 
Allowance fur doubtful accounts 
~serve for obsolete and ex.:ess inventory(3) 
Income tax valuation allowance( 4) 

YFARENDFD DOCPMBER 31, 2008 
~serves and allowance deducted from 

asset accounts: 
Allowance fur doubtful accounts 
~serve for obsolete and ex.:ess inventory(3) 
Income tax valuation allowance(4) 

YFARENDFD DOCPMBER 31, 2007 
~serves and allowance deducted from 

asset accounts: 
Allowance fur doubtful accounts 
~serve fur obsolete and ex.:ess inventory(3) 
Income tax valuation allowance( 4) 

Balanee at 
Beginning 
of Period 

s 3,988 
s 18,811 
s 15,718 

s 2,826 
s 12,848 
s 23,494 

s 3,576 
s 13,245 
$ 9,393 

Charge to 
hpen•eo(l) DeduetionoCll 

$ 
s 
$ 

s 
s 
$ 

$ 
s 
s 

(In thouandl) 

(1,836) 
11,413 
7,178 

1,151 
12,815 

279 
3,397 

19,294 

s 
s 
s 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

(16) 
8,073 
5,917 

(11) 
6,852 
7,776 

1,029 
3,794 
5,193 

Balanee at 
.l!lildof 
Period 

$ 2,168 
$ 22,151 
$ 16,979 

$ 3,988 
$ 18,811 
$ 15,718 

$ 2,826 
$ 12,848 
$ 23,494 

(1) In the year ended DecellDer 31, 2009, the charge to ~ense fur the allcwance for doubtful accounts priman1y represents an adjustment for a 
change in estilmte related to uncollectible accounts.ln the year ended Decetmer 31, 'lrol, the charge to ~ense fur income tax valuation 
allowances prinwily represents an adjustment to goodwill for the acquired allowances fromC-COR. 

(2) Represents: a) Uncollectible accounts written oft; net of recoveries and writeo()ffi, b) Net change in the sales return and allowance account, and 
c) Disposal of obsolete and ex.:ess inventory, and d) ~lease and correction of valuation allcwances. 

(3) The reserve fur obsolescence and elll.:es s inventory is included in inventories. 

(4) The income tax valuation allowance is included in current and nonciiii'Cilt deferred income tax assets. 
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(a) (3) Edlilit Lilt 

Each llllllagement contract or colq)ensation plan required to be filed as an exhibit is identified by an asterisk(*). 

Eo:laibit 
Number !Jeacrtptfoa of Eo:lalblt 

3.1 Am:nded and Restated Certi&ate oflnc01pomtion 

3.2 Certificate of Am:ndmmt to Ammded and Restated Certificate oflncorpomtion 
3.3 By-laws 
4.1 FormofCertificate forOlmmn Stock 

4.2 Rights Agreement dated October 3, 2002 
4.3 Indenture dated Novc:I!Der 13, 2006 

10.l(a)• Am:nded and Restated ~loymmt Agreemmt with Robert J. Stanzione, dated 
August 6, 2001 

10.1(b )* Supplcmcntal E1ccutive Retiremmt Plan for Robert J. Stanzione, effective August 6, 
2001 

10.l(c)* Am:ndmmt to ~loymmt Agreemmt with Robert J. Stanzione, dated Decc:I!Der 8, 
2006 

10.1(d)* Second Amendmmt to Am:nded and Restated ~loymmt Agreement with Robert 
J. Stanzione, dated November 26, 2008 

10.1(e)• First Am:ndmmt to the Robert Stanzione Supplemental F.Jecutive Retirement Plan, 
dated Noveoi>er 26, 2008 

10.2(a)* Am:nded and Restated ~loymmt Agreemmt with lawrence A. Margolis, dated 
Apri129, 1999 

10.2(b )* Am:ndmmt to ~loymmt Agreemmt with lawrence Margolis, dated Decc:I!Der 8, 
2006 

10.2(c)• Second Amendmmt to Am:nded and Restated ~loymmt Agreement with 
lawrence Margolis, dated November 26, 2008 

10.3(a)* Fmploymmt Agreemmt with David B. Potts dated December 8, 2006 
10.3(b )* First Am:ndmmt to Elqlloymmt Agreemmt with David B. Potts, dated 

Noveoi>er 26, 2008 
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ARRIS (formerly ll:nowa •• 
Broadbud Pareat, IDe.) filing• 

anle11 otherwhe aoted 

RegistJation Statemmt #333-61524, 
Ellhibit 3.1 
August 3, 2001 Foim 8-A, El!hibit 3.2 
Apri115, 2009 Form8-K, Emibit 3.1 
RegistJation Statemmt #333-61524, 
Emibit4.1 
October 3, 2002 Form 8-K, &hlbit 4.1 
Noveoi>er 16, 2006 Form 8-K, &hlbit 4.5 
September 30, 2001 Form 10-Q, 
El!hibit 10.10(c) 
September 30, 2001 Form 10-Q, 
Ellhibit 10.10(d) 

December 12,2006 Form8-K, Emibit 10.7 

Noveoi>er 28, 2008 Form 8-K, &hlbit 10.8 

Noveoi>er 28, 2008 Form 8-K, &hlbit 10.9 
June 30, 1999 Form 10-Q, Exhibit 10.33, filed 
by ANfEC Corp 

December 12, 2006 Form 8-K, Ellhibit 10.6 

Noveoi>er 28, 2008 Form 8-K, &hlbit 10.7 
December 12, 2006 Form 8-K, El!hibit 10.4 

Noveoi>er 28, 2008 Form 8-K, &hlbit 10.6 
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Employment Agreement with Ronald M. Coppock, dated Deceoiler 8, 2006 
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Employment Agreement with John Cae228, dated Noveoiler 26, 2008 
Management Incentive Plan 

2001 Stock Incentive Plan 

2004 Stock Incentive Plan 

2007 Stock Incentive Plan 
2008 Stock Incentive Plan 
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December 12, 2006 Form 8-K, Emibit 10.3 
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December 31,2001 Form 10-K, E:dlibit 10.15 
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SIGNATURI!S 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities &change Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be 
signed on its behalfby the undersisned, thereunto duly authorimd. 

ARRIS GROUP, INC. 

Dated: February 26,2010 

/s/ DAVID B. POTTS 

David B. Potts 
Executive Vice President, 

ChiefFinancial Officer and 
Chief Accounting Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &change Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of 
the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

/s/ RI STANZIONE ChiefF.llllcutive Officer and February 26, 2010 
Robert I. Stanzione Chairman of the Boanl ofDirectors 

Is/ DAVID B. POTTS Ellllcutive Vice President, February 26, 2010 
David B. Potts OtiefFinancial Officer and 

Chief Accounting Officer 

/sf AlEX B. BEST* Director February 26, 2010 
AlexB.Best 

Is/ HARRYL BOSCQ4' Director February 26, 2010 
HanyLBosco 

Is/ JOHN A. CRAIG* Director February 26, 2010 
JohnA.Cmig 

lsi MATTHEW B. KFA~ Director February 26, 2010 
Matthew B. Keamcy 

Is/ WHilAM H.IAMBER.P Director February 26, 2010 

William H IJJmbert 

lsiiOHNRP~ Director February 26, 2010 
IohnRPetty 

Is/ DAVID A. WOODIE* Director February 26, 2010 
David A. W oodlc 

lsi JAMFS A. OllDDIX* Director February 26, 2010 

Iarn::s A. Otiddix 

*By: /s/IAWRENCEA.MAROOUS 
Lawrence A. Margolis 

(as attorney in .fact 
for each person indicated) 
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